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Relevant financial policies 
 
The City of Rochelle is in the process of adopting a comprehensive set of financial policies that set forth 
the basic framework for the overall fiscal management of the City.  These policies are to assist the 
decision making process of the City Council and the Administration.  These policies are to provide 
guidelines for evaluating both current activities and proposals for future programs and budgets. 
 
Financial policies aid the City by improving financial management, financial position and the credit 
worthiness of the City.  They also serve to ensure that all financial transactions conducted by or on behalf 
of the City are made in a manner and method which provides for the most proficient and effective 
management of the financial resources and funds of the City.  Several examples include; Fund Balance 
Policy (25% of operating expenditures), Investment Policy, Debt Policy, and Internal Control Policy. 
 
Awards & Acknowledgements 
 
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States awarded a Certificate of Achievement 
in Financial Reporting to the City of Rochelle for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 
for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2014.  In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement a 
governmental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR, the contents of which 
conform to program standards.  Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles 
and applicable legal requirements. 
 
A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only.  The City received the Certificate of 
Achievement for the first time and we believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of 
Achievement program requirements.  We are submitting the CAFR to the GFOA to determine its 
eligibility for another certificate.   
 
The preparation of the CAFR on a timely basis was made possible by the efficient and dedicated service 
of the entire staff of the Administrative Services Department.  I would like to thank the staff for their 
dedication and support. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
David Plyman     Chris Cardott 
  
David Plyman      Chris Cardott 
City Manager      Finance Director 
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Governmental  Business-Type  

Activities Activities Total

ASSETS  
Cash and Investments 4,057,636$     15,103,044$   19,160,680$   
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
  of Allowances for Uncollectibles)  

Property Taxes 2,329,909       59,584            2,389,493       
Accounts 460,662          5,399,653       5,860,315       
Grants -                  66,042            66,042            
Accrued Interest -                  847                 847                 
Other 59,068            752,272          811,340          

Prepaid Expenses 217,492          374,945          592,437          
Due from Other Governments 1,445,219       -                  1,445,219       
Internal Balances 641,355          (641,355)         -                  
Inventory -                  2,295,485       2,295,485       
Deposits -                  368,658          368,658          
Restricted Assets

Restricted Cash and Investments -                  10,076,431     10,076,431     
Cash Held at Paying Agent -                  853,743          853,743          

Special Assessments -                  313,708          313,708          
Capital Assets

Not Depreciated 5,732,083       8,985,893       14,717,976     
Depreciated (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 42,391,955     71,160,323     113,552,278   

Total Assets 57,335,379     115,169,273   172,504,652   

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unamortized Loss on Refunding -                  256,325          256,325          

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources -                  256,325          256,325          

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 57,335,379     115,425,598   172,760,977   

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April 30, 2015

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Governmental  Business-Type  

Activities Activities Total

LIABILITIES   
Accounts Payable 706,754$        3,268,277$     3,975,031$     
Accrued Payroll 417,774          57,930            475,704          
Accrued Interest Payable 36,533            386,564          423,097          
Customer Advances -                  463,396          463,396          
Other Payables 656,090          136,549          792,639          
Deposits Payable -                  70,578            70,578            
Unearned Revenue 605,765          -                  605,765          
Long-Term Liabilities

Due Within One Year 272,580          1,295,847       1,568,427       
Due in More than One Year 3,529,212       22,146,980     25,676,192     

Total Liabilities 6,224,708       27,826,121     34,050,829     

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Property Taxes 2,329,909       59,584            2,389,493       

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,329,909       59,584            2,389,493       

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,554,617       27,885,705     36,440,322     
 

NET POSITION   
Net Investment in Capital Assets 48,124,038     57,302,570     105,426,608   
Restricted for

Audit 47                   -                  47                   
Maintenance of Roadways 705,760          -                  705,760          
Tourism 272,159          -                  272,159          
Employee Retirement 58,898            -                  58,898            
Capital Improvements 758,341          -                  758,341          
Community Development 68,477            -                  68,477            
Economic Development 142,151          -                  142,151          
Public Safety 28,947            -                  28,947            
Public Service Enterprises 138,314          -                  138,314          
Debt Service -                  10,930,174     10,930,174     

Unrestricted (1,516,370)      19,307,149     17,790,779     

TOTAL NET POSITION 48,780,762$   87,539,893$   136,320,655$ 

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

April 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Operating Capital

Charges Grants and Grants and

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Activities
General Government 2,024,267$     1,063,522$     -$                -$                
Public Safety 5,506,420       695,058          -                  -                  
Public Works 3,975,074       335,859          252,066          774,261          
Public Service Enterprises 162,196          40,478            -                  -                  
Conservation and Development 534,560          -                  -                  -                  
Interest 84,999            -                  -                  -                  

Total Governmental Activities 12,287,516     2,134,917       252,066          774,261          

Business-Type Activities
Electric 34,790,641     33,991,035     -                  508,504          
Water and Water Reclamation 4,235,635       5,640,153       -                  -                  
Communications 815,032          680,050          -                  -                  
Technology Center 875,591          1,359,234       -                  -                  
Landfill 577,716          1,396,251       -                  -                  
Airport 536,528          415,736          -                  295,363          

Total Business-Type Activities 41,831,143     43,482,459     -                  803,867          

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 54,118,659$   45,617,376$   252,066$        1,578,128$     

Program Revenues

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

 STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

- 6 -



 

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total

(960,745)$           -$                    (960,745)$           
(4,811,362)          -                      (4,811,362)          
(2,612,888)          -                      (2,612,888)          

(121,718)             -                      (121,718)             
(534,560)             -                      (534,560)             
(84,999)               -                      (84,999)               

(9,126,272)          -                      (9,126,272)          

-                      (291,102)             (291,102)             
-                      1,404,518           1,404,518           
-                      (134,982)             (134,982)             
-                      483,643              483,643              
-                      818,535              818,535              
-                      174,571              174,571              

-                      2,455,183           2,455,183           

(9,126,272)          2,455,183           (6,671,089)          

General Revenues
Taxes

Property and Replacement 2,826,331           57,837                2,884,168           
Sales and Use 3,081,073           -                      3,081,073           
Telecommunications 409,595              -                      409,595              
Hotel/Motel 212,328              -                      212,328              
Utility 373,430              -                      373,430              
Other 128,027              -                      128,027              

Shared Income Tax 937,626              -                      937,626              
Investment Income 3,581                  31,851                35,432                
Miscellaneous 81,894                353,381              435,275              
Transfers In (Out) 1,963,096           (1,963,096)          -                      

Total 10,016,981         (1,520,027)          8,496,954           

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 890,709              935,156              1,825,865           

NET POSITION, MAY 1 47,890,053         86,604,737         134,494,790       

NET POSITION, APRIL 30 48,780,762$       87,539,893$       136,320,655$     

Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position

Primary Government

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 7 -



 

 
Nonmajor Total

Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and Investments 484,039$        3,152,855$     3,636,894$     
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
  of Allowances for Uncollectibles)

Property Taxes 1,709,417       620,492          2,329,909       
Accounts 244,425          216,237          460,662          

Prepaid Items -                  215,260          215,260          
Due from Other Governments 788,448          656,771          1,445,219       
Due from Other Funds 317,482          -                  317,482          
Advances to Other Funds 687,504          -                  687,504          

TOTAL ASSETS 4,231,315$     4,861,615$     9,092,930$     
 

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 180,297$        433,588$        613,885$        
Accrued Payroll 411,152          1,871              413,023          
Deposits Payable -                  656,090          656,090          
Due to Other Funds -                  363,631          363,631          
Unearned Revenue -                  605,765          605,765          

  
Total Liabilities 591,449          2,060,945       2,652,394       

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable Property Taxes 1,709,417       620,492          2,329,909       

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
  of Resources 2,300,866       2,681,437       4,982,303       

  
FUND BALANCES  

Nonspendable Advances 687,504          -                  687,504          
Nonspendable Prepaid Items -                  215,260          215,260          
Restricted for Audit -                  47                   47                   
Restricted for Maintenance of Roadways -                  705,760          705,760          
Restricted for Tourism -                  272,159          272,159          
Restricted for Employee Retirement 58,898            58,898            
Restricted for Capital Improvements -                  758,341          758,341          
Restricted for Community Development 68,477            -                  68,477            
Restricted for Economic Development -                  142,151          142,151          
Restricted for Public Safety -                  28,947            28,947            
Restricted for Cemetery 138,314          -                  138,314          
Unrestricted

Assigned for Ambulance Replacement -                  478,635          478,635          
Assigned for Stormwater -                  124,507          124,507          
Assigned for Capital Purposes -                  37,217            37,217            

 Unassigned 1,036,154       (641,744)         394,410          
  

Total Fund Balances 1,930,449       2,180,178       4,110,627       

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS   
  OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES 4,231,315$     4,861,615$     9,092,930$     

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2015

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 4,110,627$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
  statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources 
  and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds 48,124,038      
  
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
  and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds:

General Obligation Tax Increment Financing Bonds (2,805,000)      
Accrued interest payable (36,533)           
Unamortized bond premium (59,055)           
Compensated absences payable (299,281)         
Net pension obligation (498,645)         
Other postemployment benefit payable (123,933)         

The net position of the internal service fund are included in the 
  governmental activities in the statement of net position 368,544           

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 48,780,762$    

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Nonmajor Total

Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds

REVENUES

Taxes 4,373,558$     2,634,265$     7,007,823$     
Licenses and Permits 201,035          61,170            262,205          
Intergovernmental 955,061          1,008,892       1,963,953       
Charges for Services 898,751          827,644          1,726,395       
Fines and Forfeitures 99,198            -                  99,198            
Investment Income 790                 2,791              3,581              
Miscellaneous 97,121            54,853            151,974          

  
Total Revenues 6,625,514       4,589,615       11,215,129     

  
EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 1,700,511       277,762          1,978,273       
Public Safety 4,949,373       394,321          5,343,694       
Public Works 1,659,114       339,187          1,998,301       
Public Service Enterprises 123,588          15,369            138,957          
Conservation and Development 275,194          254,934          530,128          

Capital Outlay -                  3,964,145       3,964,145       
Debt Service

Principal -                  90,000            90,000            
Interest and Fiscal Charges -                  89,480            89,480            

  
Total Expenditures 8,707,780       5,425,198       14,132,978     

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER EXPENDITURES (2,082,266)      (835,583)         (2,917,849)      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 2,181,896       3,429,961       5,611,857       
Transfers (Out) -                  (2,698,761)      (2,698,761)      

  
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2,181,896       731,200          2,913,096       

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 99,630            (104,383)         (4,753)             

FUND BALANCES, MAY 1 1,830,819       2,284,561       4,115,380       

FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30 1,930,449$     2,180,178$     4,110,627$     

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -

  TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (4,753)$           

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
  activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however, 
  they are capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities 3,587,093        

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not 
  require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not
  reported as expenditures in governmental funds:

Depreciation (1,707,147)      
Change in compensated absences (26,385)           
Change in net pension obligation (30,711)           
Change in other postemployment benefit obligation (29,773)           

The decrease in interest payable is reported as a decrease of expense
  on the statement of activities 4,481               

The repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure when due
  in governmental funds but as a reduction of principal 90,000             

The addition (reduction) in net position of certain activities of 
  internal service funds is included in governmental funds (992,096)         

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 890,709$         

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Water and

Electric Water

Utility Reclamation Communications

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Investments 6,954,460$     4,848,344$       -$                       
Receivables

Property Taxes -                  -                    -                         
Accounts 4,452,291       732,345            3,385                      
Grants -                  -                    -                         
Accrued Interest -                  847                   -                         
Other 751,259          1,013                -                         

Prepaid Expenses 322,031          42,167              10,747                    
Inventory 2,265,841       3,480                -                         
Deposits 368,658          -                    -                         
Due from Other Governments -                  -                    -                         
Due from Other Funds -                  -                    -                         
Restricted Assets

Cash and Investments 10,070,431     6,000                -                         
Cash Held at Paying Agent 834,211          19,532              -                         

Total Current Assets 26,019,182     5,653,728         14,132                    

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Advance to Other Funds 1,070,568       -                    -                         
Special Assessments -                  313,708            -                         

Total Noncurrent Assets 1,070,568       313,708            -                         

CAPITAL ASSETS

Nondepreciable 2,146,948       3,688,065         -                         
Depreciable 74,222,626     56,677,856       3,629,245               
Accumulated Depreciation (39,692,678)    (27,071,954)      (2,784,368)             

Net Capital Assets 36,676,896     33,293,967       844,877                  

Total Assets 63,766,646     39,261,403       859,009                  

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unamortized Loss on Refunding 256,325          -                    -                         

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 256,325          -                    -                         

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 64,022,971     39,261,403       859,009                  

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

April 30, 2015

Business-Type Activities

- 12 -



Governmental

Activities

Nonmajor Internal

Technology Enterprise Service

Center Funds Total Funds

206,070$        3,094,170$     15,103,044$   420,742$        

-                  59,584            59,584            -                  
29,424            182,208          5,399,653       -                  

-                  66,042            66,042            -                  
-                  -                  847                 -                  
-                  -                  752,272          59,068            
-                  -                  374,945          2,232              
-                  26,164            2,295,485       -                  
-                  -                  368,658          -                  
-                  -                  -                  -                  
-                  56,061            56,061            -                  

-                  -                  10,076,431     -                  
-                  -                  853,743          -                  

235,494          3,484,229       35,406,765     482,042          

-                  -                  1,070,568       -                  
-                  -                  313,708          -                  

-                  -                  1,384,276       -                  

519,453          2,631,427       8,985,893       -                  
5,240,600       4,404,825       144,175,152   116,880          
(977,214)         (2,488,615)      (73,014,829)    (116,880)         

4,782,839       4,547,637       80,146,216     -                  

5,018,333       8,031,866       116,937,257   482,042          

-                  -                  256,325          -                  

-                  -                  256,325          -                  

5,018,333       8,031,866       117,193,582   482,042          

Business-Type Activities

(This statement is continued on the following pages.)
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Water and

Electric Water

Utility Reclamation Communications

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 2,638,167$     526,377$          2,843$                    
Customer Advances 463,396          -                    -                         
Accrued Payroll 37,312            14,822              2,979                      
Accrued Interest Payable 219,211          17,804              -                         
Other Payables 136,549          -                    -                         
Deposits Payable -                  67,840              2,738                      
Due to Other Funds -                  -                    -                         
General Obligation Debt Payable -                  -                    -                         
Revenue Bonds Payable 615,000          -                    -                         
IEPA Loans Payable -                  258,699            -                         
Compensated Absences Payable 114,407          46,857              13,101                    

Total Current Liabilities 4,224,042       932,399            21,661                    

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Advance from Other Funds -                  -                    965,067                  
Net Pension Obligation 99,270            39,936              12,358                    
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities

General Obligation Debt Payable -                  -                    -                         
Revenue Bonds Payable 15,755,000     -                    -                         
IEPA Loans Payable -                  745,775            -                         
Unamortized Bond Premium/Discount 1,195,497       -                    -                         

Total Long-Term Liabilities 17,049,767     785,711            977,425                  

Total Liabilities 21,273,809     1,718,110         999,086                  

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Property Taxes -                  -                    -                         

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources -                  -                    -                         

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 21,273,809     1,718,110         999,086                  

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 19,367,724     32,289,493       844,877                  
Restricted for Debt Service 10,904,642     25,532              -                         
Unrestricted (Deficit) 12,476,796     5,228,268         (984,954)                

 
TOTAL NET POSITION (DEFICIT) 42,749,162$   37,543,293$     (140,077)$              

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

April 30, 2015

Business-Type Activities
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Governmental

Activities

Nonmajor Internal

Technology Enterprise Service

Center Funds Total Funds

1,107$            99,783$          3,268,277$     92,869$          
-                  -                  463,396          -                  

2,795              22                   57,930            4,751              
139,309          10,240            386,564          -                  

-                  -                  136,549          -                  
-                  -                  70,578            -                  
-                  9,912              9,912              -                  

210,000          30,000            240,000          -                  
-                  -                  615,000          -                  
-                  -                  258,699          -                  

5,795              1,988              182,148          15,878            

359,006          151,945          5,689,053       113,498          

404,338          388,667          1,758,072       -                  
5,271              3,873              160,708          -                  

3,705,000       585,000          4,290,000       -                  
-                  -                  15,755,000     -                  
-                  -                  745,775          -                  
-                  -                  1,195,497       -                  

4,114,609       977,540          23,905,052     -                  

4,473,615       1,129,485       29,594,105     113,498          

-                  59,584            59,584            -                  

-                  59,584            59,584            -                  

4,473,615       1,189,069       29,653,689     113,498          

867,839          3,932,637       57,302,570     -                  
-                  -                  10,930,174     -                  

(323,121)         2,910,160       19,307,149     368,544          

544,718$        6,842,797$     87,539,893$   368,544$        

Business-Type Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Water and

Electric Water

Utility Reclamation Communications

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services 33,991,035$   5,640,153$     680,050$            
Miscellaneous 317,523           11,695             -                      

 
Total Operating Revenues 34,308,558     5,651,848       680,050              

 
OPERATING EXPENSES

Administration -                  -                  -                      
Operations 32,022,344     2,753,491       740,692              
Depreciation and Amortization 2,318,974       1,453,445       73,343                

 
Total Operating Expenses 34,341,318     4,206,936       814,035              

 
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (32,760)           1,444,912       (133,985)             

 
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Taxes -                  -                  -                      
Investment Income 18,980             10,342             -                      
Interest Expense (449,323)         (28,699)           (997)                    

 
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (430,343)         (18,357)           (997)                    

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS, 
  CAPITAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS (463,103)         1,426,555       (134,982)             

TRANSFERS

 Transfers (Out) (1,562,037)      (221,059)         -                      

Total Transfers (1,562,037)      (221,059)         -                      

CAPITAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 508,504           -                  -                      

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (1,516,636)      1,205,496       (134,982)             

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), MAY 1 44,265,798     36,337,797     (5,095)                 

Prior Period Adjustment -                  -                  -                      

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), MAY 1, RESTATED 44,265,798     36,337,797     (5,095)                 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 42,749,162$   37,543,293$   (140,077)$           

Business-Type Activities

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015
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Governmental

Activities

Nonmajor Internal

Technology Enterprise Service

Center Funds Total Funds

1,359,234$     1,811,987$     43,482,459$   513,033$        
-                  24,163             353,381           -                  

  
1,359,234       1,836,150       43,835,840     513,033           

  

-                  -                  -                  556,419           
561,436           958,889           37,036,852     -                  
143,151           124,557           4,113,470       -                  

  
704,587           1,083,446       41,150,322     556,419           

  
654,647           752,704           2,685,518       (43,386)           

  

-                  57,837             57,837             -                  
172                  2,357               31,851             1,290               

(171,004)         (30,798)           (680,821)         -                  
  

(170,832)         29,396             (591,133)         1,290               

483,815           782,100           2,094,385       (42,096)           

-                  (180,000)         (1,963,096)      (950,000)         

-                  (180,000)         (1,963,096)      (950,000)         

-                  295,363           803,867           -                  

483,815           897,463           935,156           (992,096)         

60,903             5,945,334       86,604,737     1,360,640       

-                  -                  -                  -                  

60,903             5,945,334       86,604,737     1,360,640       

544,718$        6,842,797$     87,539,893$   368,544$        

Business-Type Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Water and

Electric Water

Utility Reclamation Communications

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Customers and Users 33,403,079$    5,676,245$      241,364$           
Receipts from Interfund Services Transactions -                  -                  459,716             
Payments to Suppliers (29,682,521)    (814,953)         (259,888)            
Payments to Employees (1,323,359)      (1,190,091)      (321,672)            
Payments to Other Funds (629,433)         (921,102)         (164,729)            

Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,767,766        2,750,099        (45,209)              

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 

  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Property Taxes -                  -                  -                     
Receipts of Loans from Other Funds 466,808           -                  632,530             
Repayment of Loans from Other Funds -                  -                  (524,210)            
Interest Paid on Interfund Loans -                  -                  (997)                   
Transfers (Out) (1,562,038)      (221,059)         -                     

 
Net Cash from Noncapital Financing Activities (1,095,230)      (221,059)         107,323             

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital Assets Purchased (5,514,310)      (2,233,998)      (62,114)              
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 6,578,751        -                  -                     
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (590,000)         (251,460)         -                     
Interest Payments on Long-Term Debt (494,502)         (32,901)           -                     
Grant Receipts 508,504           491,074           -                     

Net Cash from Capital and Related
   Financing Activities 488,443           (2,027,285)      (62,114)              

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Received on Investments 16,880             10,593             -                     
 

Net Cash from Investing Activities 16,880             10,593             -                     

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
  CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,177,859        512,348           -                     

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 15,847,032      4,341,996        -                     
 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 17,024,891$    4,854,344$      -$                   

Business-Type Activities

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015
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Governmental

Activities

Nonmajor

Technology Enterprise Internal

Center Funds Total Service

1,205,614$      1,748,472$      42,274,774$    -$                
131,679           -                  591,395           508,240           

(167,579)         (905,468)         (31,830,409)    (164,307)         
(169,175)         (32,270)           (3,036,567)      (400,665)         
(226,477)         (113,279)         (2,055,020)      -                  

774,062           697,455           5,944,173        (56,732)           

-                  57,837             57,837             -                  
-                  465,322           1,564,660        -                  

(399,095)         -                  (923,305)         -                  
(2,410)             -                  (3,407)             -                  

-                  (180,000)         (1,963,097)      (950,000)         
  

(401,505)         343,159           (1,267,312)      (950,000)         

(65,489)           (371,381)         (8,247,292)      -                  
-                  -                  6,578,751        -                  

(200,000)         (30,000)           (1,071,460)      -                  
(175,710)         (31,198)           (734,311)         -                  

-                  243,057           1,242,635        -                  
  

(441,199)         (189,522)         (2,231,677)      -                  
  

172                  2,358               30,003             1,290               
  

172                  2,358               30,003             1,290               

(68,470)           853,450           2,475,187        (1,005,442)      

274,540           2,240,720        22,704,288      1,426,184        
  

206,070$         3,094,170$      25,179,475$    420,742$         

Business-Type Activities

(This statement is continued on the following pages.)
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Water and

Electric Water

Utility Reclamation Communications

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME

  (LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM

  OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss) (32,760)$         1,444,912$      (133,985)$          
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income 
  (Loss) to Net Cash from Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization 2,318,974        1,453,445        73,343               
Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivable (335,793)         (30,290)           6,330                 
Other Receivables (550,920)         7,725               14,700               
Prepaid Expenses (92,825)           1,222               (3,663)                
Inventory 50,504             350                  -                     
Deposits -                  29,395             -                     
Accounts Payable 416,693           (184,910)         (7,317)                
Customer Advances (18,767)           -                  -                     
Accrued Payroll 17,087             7,960               1,200                 
Other Payables (4,733)             17,567             -                     
Compensated Absences (1,773)             1,886               3,925                 
Net Pension Obligation 2,079               837                  258                    

 
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,767,766$      2,750,099$      (45,209)$            

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Investments 6,954,460$      4,848,344$      -$                   
Restricted Cash and Investments 10,070,431      6,000               -                     

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 17,024,891$    4,854,344$      -$                   

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Business-Type Activities

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
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Governmental

Activities

Nonmajor

Technology Enterprise Internal

Center Funds Total Service

654,647$         752,704$         2,685,518$      (43,386)$         

143,151           124,557           4,113,470        -                  

(21,941)           (87,678)           (469,372)         -                  
-                  -                  (528,495)         (4,793)             
-                  -                  (95,266)           (854)                
-                  40,533             91,387             -                  
-                  -                  29,395             -                  

(4,548)             (130,746)         89,172             (4,046)             
-                  -                  (18,767)           -                  

1,179               (302)                27,124             1,399               
-                  -                  12,834             -                  

1,464               (1,694)             3,808               (5,052)             
110                  81                    3,365               -                  

  
774,062$         697,455$         5,944,173$      (56,732)$         

206,070$         3,094,170$      15,103,044$    420,742$         
-                  -                  10,076,431      -                  

206,070$         3,094,170$      25,179,475$    420,742$         

Business-Type Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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PENSION TRUST FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and Short-Term Investments 391,083$         
Investments, at Fair Value

U.S. Treasury Securities 2,214,827        
U.S. Agency Securities 1,149,725        
Certificates of Deposit 51,066             
Equity Mutual Funds 8,828,518        
Corporate Bonds 1,621,326        
Municipal Bonds 2,396,762        
Equities 1,917,503        
Annuity Contracts 191,698           

Receivables 
Accrued Interest 71,677             

Total Assets 18,834,185      
 

LIABILITIES

None -                  

Total Liabilities -                  

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST

  FOR PENSION BENEFITS 18,834,185$    

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

April 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

 
ADDITIONS

Contributions
Employer Contributions 555,429$         
Employee Contributions 230,580           

Total Contributions 786,009           

Investment Income
Net Appreciation in Fair Value
  of Investments 474,994           
Interest 619,630           

Total Investment Income 1,094,624        
Less Investment Expense (69,265)           

Net Investment Income 1,025,359        

Total Additions 1,811,368        

DEDUCTIONS

Benefits and Refunds 1,424,379        
Administrative Expenses 33,109             

 
Total Deductions 1,457,488        

 
NET INCREASE 353,880           

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST

  FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May 1 18,480,305      

April 30 18,834,185$    

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICA NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
 D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
 
  The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund 
and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues and additions are recorded when 
earned and expenses and deductions are recorded when a liability is incurred. 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied (i.e., 
intended to finance). Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as 
all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Operating 
revenues/expenses include all revenues/expenses directly related to providing 
enterprise fund services. Incidental revenues/expenses are reported as non-operating.  

 
  Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 

resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The City 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of 
the current fiscal period, except for sales taxes and telecommunication taxes which 
use a 90-day period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a fund liability is 
incurred. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is 
due, unless due the first day of the following fiscal year. 

 
  Property taxes, sales taxes and telecommunication taxes owed to the state at year 

end, utility taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, charges for services and interest 
associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to 
accrual and are recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Fines and permit 
revenue are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by 
the City. 

 
  In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues (i.e., 

federal and state grants), the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous 
individual programs are used as guidance. There are, however, essentially two types 
of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or 
project before any amounts will be paid to the City; therefore, revenues are 
recognized based upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies are virtually 
unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are generally revocable only for failure 
to comply with prescribed eligibility requirements, such as equal employment 
opportunity. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier 
if they meet the availability criterion. 
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICA NT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES (Continued) 
 
 G. Inventory 
 
  Inventory is valued at average cost on a first-in/first-out (FIFO) method.  
 
 H. Restricted Assets 
 
  Certain cash and investments in the Electric Utility Fund and Water and Water 

Reclamation Fund are restricted in accordance with the ordinances authorizing the 
issuance of the revenue bonds. Cash held with paying agent is held for payment of 
the Series 2008 Electric System Revenue Refunding Revenue Bonds. These assets 
are reflected as restricted cash and investments and restrictions of net position.  

 
 I. Prepaid Items/Expenses 
 
  Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of 

this report are recorded as prepaid items/expenses and are accounted for using the 
consumption method. 

 
 J. Capital Assets 
 
  Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets 

(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial 
statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual 
cost in excess of the following and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.  

 
 

Asset Class 
 Capitalization 

Threshold 
   
Land  $ - 
Vehicles, Machinery, Furniture and Equipment    5,000 
Buildings, Land Improvements and Infrastructure 
  (All Systems) 

  
  25,000 

 
  Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 

constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the 
date of donation. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)  

 
 J. Capital Assets (Continued) 
 
  The costs of normal maintenance and repairs, including street overlays that do not 

add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.  
 
  Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 

constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of 
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed. Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 
Assets  Years 

   
Buildings  25-40 
Machinery and Equipment  5-20 
Land Improvements  20-30 
Utility System  5-77 
Infrastructure  10-50 

 
 K. Vacation, Sick Pay and Other Employee Benefits 
 
  Vested or accumulated vacation related to employees that have retired or terminated 

at year end but have not yet been paid is reported as an expenditure and a fund 
liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Vested and accumulated vacation 
of governmental activities and proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and 
liability as the benefits accrue to employees. Sick leave does not vest and, therefore, 
no liability has been recorded for sick leave except for police officers and 
firefighters.  

 
 L. Interfund Transactions 
 
  Interfund service transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or 

expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another 
fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as 
reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. 

 
  All other interfund transactions, except interfund service transactions and 

reimbursements, are reported as transfers.  

- 31 -













CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
 
 
 

- 35 - 

3. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 

 Beginning 
Balances 

Increases/ 
Transfers 

Decreases/ 
Transfers 

Ending 
Balances 

     
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES      
 Capital Assets not Being Depreciated     
  Land $ 3,397,940 $ - $ - $ 3,397,940 
  Construction in Progress   1,456,821   8,571,228   4,440,096   5,587,953 
   Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated   4,854,761   8,571,228   4,440,096   8,985,893 
     
 Capital Assets Being Depreciated     
  Infrastructure   46,088,357   309,605   -   46,397,962 
  Equipment   10,477,317   25,931   -   10,503,248 
  Other Tangible Assets   2,134,356   -   -   2,134,356 
  Structures and Improvements   2,024,420   -   -   2,024,420 
  Building   4,272,512   4,999   -   4,277,511 
  General   8,135,204   122,604   -   8,257,808 
  Generation   8,559,757   3,789,953   -   12,349,710 
  Transmission   10,409,204   2,778,812   -   13,188,016 
  Distribution   49,989,271   300,488   5,247,638   45,042,121 
   Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated   142,090,398   7,332,392   5,247,638   144,175,152 
     
 Less Accumulated Depreciation for     
  Infrastructure   19,895,181   1,189,366   -   21,084,547 
  Equipment   5,896,672   270,334   -   6,167,007 
  Other Tangible Assets   1,460,973   48,972   -   1,509,945 
  Structures and Improvements   708,051   68,324   -   776,375 
  Building   650,532   101,589   -   752,121 
  General   3,709,506   188,497   -   3,898,002 
  Generation   6,695,107   127,504   446,091   6,376,520 
  Transmission   7,462,485   413,720   210,219   7,665,986 
  Distribution   24,867,281   1,705,164   1,788,119   24,784,326 
   Total Accumulated Depreciation   71,345,788   4,113,470   2,444,429   73,014,829 
     
   Total Capital Assets Being 
     Depreciated, Net 

 
  70,744,610 

 
  3,218,922 

 
  2,803,209 

 
  71,160,323 

     
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES CAPITAL 
  ASSETS, NET 

 
$ 75,599,371 

 
$ 11,790,150 

 
$ 7,243,305 

 
$ 80,146,216 
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4. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)  

 
 Bonds payable and other long-term obligations at April 30, 2015 are comprised of the 

following, excluding the refunded bonds that are defeased in-substance: 
 
 General Obligation Debt 
 

  Current 
 Total Portion 
   
$5,000,000 2008 Limited Tax Debt Certificates, due in annual   
installments of $165,000 to $350,000 from June 30, 2009 to   
June 30, 2028, interest at 4.27%, retired by the Technology    
Center Fund. $ 3,915,000 $ 210,000 
   
$750,000 General Obligation Bonds, due in annual installments   
of $15,000 to $60,000 from June 30, 2011 to June 30, 2029,   
interest at 3.9% to 5.2%, retired by the Airport Fund, a    
nonmajor enterprise fund.   615,000   30,000 
   
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT $ 4,530,000 $ 240,000 
   
$2,955,000 Series 2013 General Obligation Refunding (Tax 
Increment Financing Alternate Revenue Source) Bonds, due in 
annual installments of $60,000 to $260,000, through  

  

December 1, 2030, interest from 2% to 4%.  $ 2,805,000 $ 115,000 
   
TOTAL TIF FUND ALTERNATE REVENUE BONDS $ 2,805,000 $ 115,000 

 
 Revenue Bonds 

 
  Current 
 Total Portion 
   
$5,755,000 Series 2008 Electric System Revenue Refunding   
Revenue Bonds, due in annual installments of $565,000 to    
$665,000, through May 1, 2016, interest from 3.5% to 4.5%. $ 1,260,000 $ 615,000 
   
$6,000,000 Series 2014 Electric System Revenue Bonds   
due in annual installments of $95,000 to $1,215,000,    
through May 1, 2034, interest from 2% to 5%.   6,000,000   - 
   
$9,110,000 Series 2015 Electric System Revenue Refunding   
Revenue Bonds, due in annual installments of $505,000 to    
$830,000, through May 1, 2030, interest from 3% to 4%.   9,110,000   - 
   
TOTAL ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE BONDS $ 16,370,000 $ 615,000 
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4. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)  
 
 Revenue and Alternate Revenue Source Bonds Illinois EPA Loans 

 
  Current 
 Total Portion 
   
$3,191,177 Illinois EPA low interest loan related to the Northwest   
Interceptor Sewer project, due in semiannual installments of   
$122,605, through August 2017, interest at 2.89%. $ 587,319 $ 229,885 
   
$600,000 Illinois EPA low interest loan related to the Askvig   
Subdivision project, due in semiannual installments of $19,532,   
through May 2027, interest at 2.5%.   417,155          28,814  
   
TOTAL WATER AND WATER RECLAMATION IEPA LOANS $ 1,004,474 $ 258,699 

 
 Debt Service to Maturity 
 
 The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding (except compensated absences, 

insurance claims and net OPEB obligations) as of April 30, 2015, are as follows:  
 

Fiscal  
Year Ending 

  
General Obligation Debt 

 
Revenue Bonds 

April 30,  Principal Interest Principal Interest 
      
2016  $ 240,000 $ 196,748 $ 615,000 $ 546,294 
2017    255,000   186,612   645,000   639,652 
2018    265,000   175,852   600,000   616,615 
2019    275,000   164,667   615,000   598,865 
2020    290,000   162,102   630,000   580,190 
2021-2025    1,630,000   600,158   3,515,000   2,523,700 
2026-2030    1,575,000   186,932   4,265,000   1,753,595 
2031-2035    -   -   5,485,000   711,975 
      
TOTAL  $ 4,530,000 $ 1,673,071 $ 16,370,000 $ 7,970,886 

 
Fiscal  

Year Ending 
 General Obligation 

Alternate Revenue Debt 
 

Illinois EPA Loans 
April 30,  Principal Interest Principal Interest 

      
2016   $ 115,000 $ 87,680 $ 258,699 $ 25,214 
2017    125,000   85,380   266,119   17,797 
2018    130,000   82,880   151,140   10,169 
2019    135,000   80,280   31,045   7,659 
2020    140,000   76,905   31,825   6,879 
2021-2025    805,000   326,825   171,544   21,976 
2026-2030    1,095,000   181,612   94,102   2,838 
2031-2035    260,000   10,400   -   - 
      
TOTAL  $ 2,805,000 $ 931,962 $ 1,004,474 $ 92,532 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  

 



Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes 4,313,497$      4,373,558$      60,061$           
Licenses and Permits 241,000           201,035           (39,965)           
Intergovernmental 936,337           955,061           18,724             
Charges for Services 1,033,227        898,751           (134,476)         
Fines and Forfeitures 163,000           99,198             (63,802)           
Investment Income 4,000               790                  (3,210)             
Miscellaneous 70,000             97,121             27,121             

   
Total Revenues 6,761,061        6,625,514        (135,547)         

   
EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 1,805,552        1,700,511        (105,041)         
Public Safety 5,092,191        4,949,373        (142,818)         
Public Works 1,601,638        1,659,114        57,476             
Public Service Enterprises 127,715           123,588           (4,127)             
Conservation and Development 251,222           275,194           23,972             

   
Total Expenditures 8,878,318        8,707,780        (170,538)         

   
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (2,117,257)      (2,082,266)      34,991             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 2,131,897        2,181,896        49,999             
Transfers (Out) -                  -                  -                  

   
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2,131,897        2,181,896        49,999             

   
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 14,640$           99,630             84,990$           

   
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1  1,830,819        

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 1,930,449$      

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL

Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage

Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll

December 31, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2009 12,400,486$    16,742,139$    74.07% 4,341,653$    5,331,355$    81.44%  

2010 13,239,161      17,048,862      77.65% 3,809,701      5,211,960      73.10%  

2011 13,034,163      17,243,459      75.59% 4,209,296      5,299,632      79.43%  

2012 13,665,791      17,944,176      76.16% 4,278,385      5,334,655      80.20%  

2013 13,505,538      17,196,413      78.54% 3,690,875      5,631,918      65.53%  

2014 13,665,791      17,944,176      76.16% 4,278,385      5,334,655      80.20%  

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL

Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage

Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll

April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2010 10,637,699$     11,528,455$       92.27% 890,756$            1,150,635$    77.41%

2011 11,004,676       12,981,772         84.77% 1,977,096           1,192,068      165.85%

2012 11,083,685       12,807,902         86.54% 1,724,217           1,474,601      116.93%

2013 11,184,003       13,178,253         84.87% 1,994,250           1,393,142      143.15%

2014 11,335,042       14,608,939         77.59% 3,273,897           1,393,203      234.99%

2015 10,802,351       15,181,931         71.15% 4,379,580           1,586,341      276.08%

N/A - Not available

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
POLICE PENSION FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL

Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage

Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll

April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2010 6,818,820$       8,072,700$       84.47% 1,253,880$         740,031$       169.44%

2011 7,259,152         8,556,229         84.84% 1,297,077           810,627         160.01%

2012 7,268,372         8,756,844         83.00% 1,488,472           729,664         203.99%

2013 7,608,614         10,167,636       74.83% 2,559,022           814,648         314.13%

2014 7,813,835         10,676,690       73.19% 2,862,855           858,304         333.55%

2015 8,031,834         11,692,758       68.69% 3,660,924           909,588         402.48%

N/A - Not available

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL

Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage

Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll

April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2012 -$                461,198$      -$                 461,198$       8,044,646$      5.73%

2013 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2014 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2015 -                  291,160        -                   291,160         7,276,593        4.00%

N/A - Not available

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Annual

Required

Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage

Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 462,518$        462,518$        100.00%

2011 495,970          647,651          76.58%

2012 579,351          661,000          87.65%

2013 664,684          684,148          97.16%

2014 717,902          717,902          100.00%

2015 730,417          730,417          100.00%

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

Actuarially Determined Contribution 263,541$            

Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially 
  Determined Contribution 276,905              

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (Excess) (13,364)$             

Covered-Employee Payroll 1,586,341$         

Contributions as a Percentage of  17.46%
  Covered-Employee Payroll

Annual

Required

Year Ended Employer Contribution Percent

April 30, Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 80,237$            227,157$          35.32%

2011 205,593            227,157            90.51%

2012 119,932            228,549            52.48%

2013 172,117            279,240            61.64%

2014 177,283            276,314            64.16%

2015 276,905            263,541            105.07%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
POLICE PENSION FUND

The information directly above is formatted to comply with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 67.

This informationdirectly aboveis presentedin accordancewith GASB StatementNo. 25. The information
presentedwasdeterminedaspartof theactuarialvaluationsasof May 1, 2013.Additional informationasof
the latestactuarialvaluationpresentedis as follows: the actuarialcost methodwas entry-agenormal; the
amortizationmethodwas level percentof pay, closedand the amortizationperiod was 27 years;the asset
valuationmethodwasat five-yearsmoothedmarketvalueandthe significantactuarialassumptionswerean
investmentrate of return at 7.25%annually,projectedsalaryincreasesassumptionof 4.00%compounded
annually and postretirement benefit increases of 3.00% compounded annually.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

Actuarially Determined Contribution 273,650$          

Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially 
  Determined Contribution 278,524            

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (Excess) (4,874)$             

Covered-Employee Payroll 909,588$          

Contributions as a Percentage of  
  Covered-Employee Payroll 30.62%

Annual

Required

Year Ended Employer Contribution Percent

April 30, Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 118,859$          193,712$          61.36%

2011 229,306            193,712            118.37%

2012 91,222              192,286            47.44%

2013 151,275            176,233            85.84%

2014 103,048            289,936            35.54%

2015 278,524            310,357            89.74%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

This informationdirectly aboveis presentedin accordancewith GASB StatementNo. 25. The information
presentedwasdeterminedaspartof theactuarialvaluationsasof April 30, 2013.Additional informationas
of the latestactuarialvaluationpresentedis asfollows: the actuarialcostmethodwasentry-agenormal;the
amortizationmethodwas level percentof pay, closedand the amortizationperiod was 27 years;the asset
valuationmethodwasat marketvalueandthe significantactuarialassumptionswerean investmentrateof
return at 7.50% annually, projected salary increasesassumptionof 5.50% compoundedannually and
postretirement benefit increases of 3.00% compounded annually.

CITY OF ROCHELLE

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

The information directly above is formatted to comply with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 67.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Annual

Required 

Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage

Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 16,079$           23,160$           69.43%

2011 16,079             23,160             69.43%

2012 16,079             23,160             69.43%

2013 18,973             50,495             37.57%

2014 18,973             50,495             37.57%

2015 3,601               32,747             11.00%

April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 

Service Cost 285,666$          
Interest 971,183           
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (925,616)          

Net Change in Total Pension Liability 331,233           

Total Pension Liability - Beginning 14,850,698       

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING 15,181,931$     

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

Contributions - Employer 276,905$          
Contributions - Member 138,909           
Net Investment Income 504,446           
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (925,616)          
Administrative Expense (17,065)            

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position (22,421)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 10,824,772       

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING 10,802,351$     

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 4,379,580$       

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
  as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 71.15%

Covered-Employee Payroll 1,586,341$       

Employer's Net Pension Liability
  as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 276.08%

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 
AND RELATED RATIOS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 

Service Cost 215,229$          
Interest 741,514            
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (498,763)          

Net Change in Total Pension Liability 457,980            

Total Pension Liability - Beginning 11,234,778       

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING 11,692,758$     

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

Contributions - Employer 278,524$          
Contributions - Member 91,671              
Net Investment Income 520,913            
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (498,763)          
Administrative Expense (16,044)            

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 376,301

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 7,655,533         

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING 8,031,834$       

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 3,660,924$       

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
  as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 68.69%

Covered-Employee Payroll 909,588$          

Employer's Net Pension Liability
  as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 402.48%

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 
AND RELATED RATIOS

FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

Annual Money-Weighted Rate of Return, 4.74%
  Net of Investment Expense

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

Annual Money-Weighted Rate of Return, 0.70%
  Net of Investment Expense

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE , ILLINOIS  
 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

April 30, 2015 
 
 
 
1. BUDGETS 
 
 Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Annual budgets are adopted for the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital 
Projects Funds, except for the TIF Development Fund. All annual appropriations lapse at 
fiscal year end. 

 
 The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 

financial statements: 
 
  The City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the 

fiscal year commencing the following May 1. The operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 

 
  Public hearings are conducted by the City to obtain taxpayer comments. 
 
  Subsequently, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 
 
  Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during 

the year for all funds. 
 
  The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level. The City Manager can 

transfer budgeted amounts between departments; however, any revision altering both 
revenues and budgeted expenditures for any fund must be approved by a two-thirds 
council action. 

 
2. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES  
 
 The following funds had expenditures/expenses in excess of budget: 

 
Fund  Excess 

   
Railroad   $ 48,325 
Social Security 
TIF 

   531 
11,263 
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COMBINING  AND INDIVIDUAL FUND  

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES  



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

 



 

Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property 1,493,080$      1,415,945$      (77,135)$         
Road and Bridge 155,000           152,543           (2,457)             
Local Use 170,417           197,466           27,049             
Telecommunications 375,000           409,595           34,595             
State Sales 1,860,000        1,900,744        40,744             
Replacement 185,000           192,200           7,200               
Video Gaming 75,000             105,065           30,065             

   
Total Taxes 4,313,497        4,373,558        60,061             

   
Licenses and Permits

Licenses
Amusement 2,250               1,989               (261)                
Liquor 22,250             20,150             (2,100)             
Franchise 114,000           116,415           2,415               

Permits
Building 102,500           62,481             (40,019)           

   
Total Licenses and Permits 241,000           201,035           (39,965)           

   
Intergovernmental

Shared Income Tax 936,337           937,626           1,289               
Federal Grants -                  17,435             17,435             

Total Intergovernmental 936,337           955,061           18,724             

Charges for Services
Fire Protection 43,227             41,848             (1,379)             
Ambulance Fees 600,000           480,344           (119,656)         
Police Services 70,000             73,670             3,670               
Planning/Zoning Fees 75,000             63,320             (11,680)           
Grave Opening Fees 21,500             20,205             (1,295)             
Brush Pick-Up Fees 85,500             85,500             -                  
Cemetery Lot Sales 15,000             18,253             3,253               
Cemetery Receipts 3,000               2,020               (980)                
Water Reclamation Solid Waste 120,000           113,591           (6,409)             

Total Charges for Services 1,033,227        898,751           (134,476)         

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF DETAILED REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES (Continued)

Fines and Forfeitures
Circuit Court 160,000$         97,298$           (62,702)$         
Alarm 3,000               1,900               (1,100)             

   
Total Fines and Forfeitures 163,000           99,198             (63,802)           

   
Investment Income 4,000               790                  (3,210)             

   
Miscellaneous

Refunds/Reimbursements 35,000             2,415               (32,585)           
Miscellaneous 35,000             94,706             59,706             

   
Total Miscellaneous 70,000             97,121             27,121             

   
TOTAL REVENUES 6,761,061$      6,625,514$      (135,547)$       

  

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF DETAILED REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Mayor and Council  
Salaries 50,500$          50,478$          (22)$                
Travel Expenditures and Dues 3,000              2,917              (83)                  
Conferences 4,000              2,133              (1,867)             
Supplies and Equipment 600                 678                 78                   
Other Professional Services 100                 -                  (100)                
Printing 200                 21                   (179)                
Publications 100                 -                  (100)                
Community Relations 800                 1,242              442                 
Equipment 2,000              538                 (1,462)             

  
Total Mayor and Council 61,300            58,007            (3,293)             

  
City Clerk

Salaries 101,563          135,110          33,547            
Health Insurance 19,243            27,024            7,781              
Postage 7,000              5,699              (1,301)             
Data Processing Services 850                 1,203              353                 
Publishing 1,000              147                 (853)                
Printing 750                 -                  (750)                
Travel Expenditures and Dues 3,100              961                 (2,139)             
Tuition and Training 700                 350                 (350)                
Publications 300                 -                  (300)                
Conferences 1,300              1,149              (151)                
Office Supplies 1,500              1,235              (265)                
Other Professional Services -                  200                 200                 
Microcomputer Software 300                 309                 9                     
Maintenance of Equipment 300                 -                  (300)                
Equipment 1,000              545                 (455)                
Brush Grove Drainage 2,500              2,500              -                  
Miscellaneous Charges 14,000            11,300            (2,700)             

  
Total City Clerk 155,406          187,732          32,326            

Municipal Building
Salaries 37,108            39,975            2,867              
Health Insurance 7,504              7,581              77                   
Maintenance (Buildings) 6,000              21,001            15,001            
Maintenance (Grounds) 1,000              385                 (615)                
Maintenance (Other) 1,920              2,000              80                   
Network Administration 160,880          160,880          -                  
Publishing 125                 107                 (18)                  
Other Professional Services 32,000            29,705            (2,295)             
Postage -                  8                     8                     
Utilities 60,000            60,580            580                 
Telephone 3,500              2,656              (844)                
Travel Expenditures 200                 -                  (200)                
Garbage Disposal/Recycling 500                 486                 (14)                  

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)

Municipal Building (Continued)
Other Contractual Services 3,000$            2,257$            (743)$              
Property Tax 4,600              4,006              (594)                
Maintenance Supplies 7,200              2,196              (5,004)             
Office Supplies 2,500              3,400              900                 
General Supplies 5,000              4,656              (344)                
Building Improvements -                  (198)                (198)                
Equipment -                  1,550              1,550              
Other Improvements 15,000            11,450            (3,550)             
Public Relations 26,000            25,597            (403)                
Sales Tax Rebates 60,000            22,239            (37,761)           
Administrative Services 129,363          129,363          -                  
Miscellanous Charges -                  100                 100                 
Contingency 125,000          -                  (125,000)         

  
Total Municipal Building 688,400          531,980          (156,420)         

  
City Attorney

Legal 155,000          147,944          (7,056)             
Conferences 250                 -                  (250)                
Publications and Dues 100                 71                   (29)                  

  
Total City Attorney 155,350          148,015          (7,335)             

City Manager
Salaries 132,880          143,397          10,517            
Health Insurance 17,125            23,451            6,326              
Other Professional Services 5,000              175                 (4,825)             
Telephone 1,200              1,602              402                 
Dues 2,500              2,695              195                 
Travel 2,500              2,043              (457)                
Tuition -                  2,906              2,906              
Publications 100                 130                 30                   
Conferences 2,500              3,341              841                 
Office Supplies 500                 1,249              749                 
Public Relations 1,000              1,493              493                 
Equipment 1,000              74                   (926)                
Miscellanous Charges -                  400                 400                 

Total City Manager 166,305          182,956          16,651            

Building, Zoning and Engineering
Salaries 358,994          381,368          22,374            
Health Insurance 76,487            79,282            2,795              
Maintenance (Building) 7,200              8,092              892                 
Maintenance (Equipment) 1,600              687                 (913)                
Maintenance (Vehicles) 3,500              2,606              (894)                
Engineering 41,000            9,971              (31,029)           
Legal Services 1,800              1,215              (585)                
Medical Services 100                 -                  (100)                

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)

Building, Zoning and Engineering (Continued)
Other Professional Services 25,100$          41,407$          16,307$          
Postage 550                 84                   (466)                
Telephone 3,800              3,644              (156)                
Printing 1,100              20                   (1,080)             
Dues 2,500              2,602              102                 
Travel 1,750              2,087              337                 
Training 2,500              2,925              425                 
Publications 3,700              2,858              (842)                
Utilities 4,000              5,692              1,692              
Supplies (Equipment) 3,570              2,965              (605)                
Office Supplies 2,200              2,482              282                 
Microcomputer Software 17,400            17,400            -                  
General Supplies 480                 690                 210                 
Small Tools 850                 478                 (372)                
Gasoline and Oil 6,050              4,439              (1,611)             
Capital Improvements 4,060              7,630              3,570              
Software 5,400              7,082              1,682              
Nuisance Abatement 2,000              2,834              834                 
Conference Expenditures 1,000              994                 (6)                    
Miscellaneous 100                 287                 187                 

Total Building, Zoning and Engineering 578,791          591,821          13,030            

Total General Government 1,805,552       1,700,511       (105,041)         

PUBLIC SAFETY

Police Department
Salaries 2,145,654       2,052,932       (92,722)           
Health Insurance 415,957          335,433          (80,524)           
Pension Contribution 288,257          276,905          (11,352)           
Uniform Allowance 24,000            21,333            (2,667)             
Maintenance (Equipment) 34,000            34,055            55                   
Maintenance (Vehicles) 33,000            42,592            9,592              
Medical Services 2,000              2,255              255                 
Data Processing Services 22,000            16,550            (5,450)             
Other Professional Services 10,400            22,630            12,230            
Postage 300                 356                 56                   
Telephone 16,000            13,729            (2,271)             
Printing and Publishing 2,950              2,363              (587)                
Dues 5,000              11,843            6,843              
Travel 2,500              2,347              (153)                
Training 12,000            6,197              (5,803)             
Tuition Reimbursement 18,800            -                  (18,800)           
Utilities 1,290              1,236              (54)                  
Animal Control 5,000              1,593              (3,407)             
Supplies (Equipment) 500                 315                 (185)                
Supplies (Vehicles) 3,000              4,376              1,376              
Office Supplies 7,000              6,244              (756)                
Operating Supplies 17,000            12,451            (4,549)             

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)

Police Department (Continued)
Gas and Oil 65,000$          48,731$          (16,269)$         
K9 Supplies 500                 8,580              8,080              
Prisoner Supplies 1,000              2,353              1,353              
Capital Improvements 76,499            101,014          24,515            
Miscellaneous 2,000              18,532            16,532            

  
Total Police Department 3,211,607       3,046,945       (164,662)         

  
Fire Department

Salaries 1,188,400       1,247,474       59,074            
Health Insurance 203,198          205,307          2,109              
Pension Contribution 289,936          278,524          (11,412)           
Uniform Allowance 11,000            9,398              (1,602)             
Maintenance (Building) 8,000              8,038              38                   
Maintenance (Equipment) 8,500              15,436            6,936              
Maintenance (Vehicles) 8,000              11,081            3,081              
Legal Services -                  420                 420                 
Medical Services 4,500              1,341              (3,159)             
Other Professional Services 54,000            33,760            (20,240)           
Postage 150                 151                 1                     
Telephone 9,500              8,407              (1,093)             
Printing and Publishing 500                 367                 (133)                
Dues 1,200              1,351              151                 
Travel 1,800              1,211              (589)                
Training 5,000              5,644              644                 
Tuition Reimbursement 2,000              620                 (1,380)             
Publications 1,000              950                 (50)                  
Utilities 19,000            16,090            (2,910)             
General Insurance -                  -                  -                  
Supplies (Building) 3,000              1,967              (1,033)             
Supplies (Equipment) 5,000              4,634              (366)                
Supplies (Vehicles) 3,000              1,958              (1,042)             
Capital Outlay - Equipment 15,400            18,693            3,293              
Office Supplies 2,500              1,575              (925)                
Operating Supplies 13,000            12,616            (384)                
Janitorial Supplies 3,500              4,088              588                 
Gas and Oil 19,500            11,327            (8,173)             

  
Total Fire Department 1,880,584       1,902,428       21,844            

  
Total Public Safety 5,092,191       4,949,373       (142,818)         

PUBLIC WORKS

Streets
Salaries 674,808          693,944          19,136            
Health Insurance 161,445          163,550          2,105              
Uniform Allowance 3,000              2,377              (623)                
Maintenance (Building) 7,000              6,927              (73)                  
Maintenance (Equipment) 31,000            27,098            (3,902)             

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

PUBLIC WORKS (Continued)

Streets (Continued)
Maintenance (Streets) 25,000$          29,115$          4,115$            
Maintenance (Snow Removal) 10,000            525                 (9,475)             
Maintenance (Service Vehicles) 15,000            14,559            (441)                
Maintenance (Other) 5,000              3,977              (1,023)             
Janitorial Services 2,500              1,541              (959)                
Other Professional Services 14,000            14,194            194                 
Postage 100                 20                   (80)                  
Telephone 5,000              3,560              (1,440)             
Printing and Publishing 100                 226                 126                 
Travel 300                 329                 29                   
Training 1,000              1,320              320                 
Utilities 15,000            14,265            (735)                
Street Lighting 158,000          160,899          2,899              
Lease or Rentals 5,000              5,155              155                 
Community Relations -                  -                  -                  
Supplies (Vehicles) 35,000            35,480            480                 
Supplies (Streets) 52,000            53,101            1,101              
Supplies (Snow Removal) 122,200          149,933          27,733            
Supplies (Safety) 3,500              3,357              (143)                
Supplies (Other) 30,900            30,489            (411)                
Office Supplies 2,000              1,599              (401)                
Operating Supplies 8,000              7,964              (36)                  
Gas and Oil 68,000            63,486            (4,514)             
Capital Outlay 146,285          170,124          23,839            
Miscellaneous 500                 -                  (500)                

  
Total Streets 1,601,638       1,659,114       57,476            

Total Public Works 1,601,638       1,659,114       57,476            

PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES

Cemetery
Salaries 72,872            73,076            204                 
Health Insurance 19,243            19,013            (230)                
Uniform Allowance 550                 485                 (65)                  
Maintenance (Buildings) 1,200              1,179              (21)                  
Maintenance (Equipment) 1,500              1,110              (390)                
Maintenance (Vehicles) 300                 62                   (238)                
Other Professional Services 5,000              4,921              (79)                  
Telephone 1,000              1,244              244                 
Printing and Publishing -                  148                 148                 
Travel 100                 35                   (65)                  
Training 100                 20                   (80)                  
Utilities 3,000              3,180              180                 
Supplies (Vehicles) 500                 174                 (326)                
Supplies (Other) 2,350              1,697              (653)                

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original Variance

and Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES (Continued)

Cemetery (Continued)
Operating Supplies 700$               658$               (42)$                
Gas and Oil 6,200              3,362              (2,838)             
Capital Outlay 9,500              9,733              233                 
Equipment 3,500              3,424              (76)                  
Miscellaneous 100                 67                   (33)                  

Total Cemetery 127,715          123,588          (4,127)             

Total Public Service Enterprises 127,715          123,588          (4,127)             

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Economic Development
Salaries 211,126          204,152          (6,974)             
Health Insurance 26,746            27,024            278                 
Other Professional Services 2,400              863                 (1,537)             
Postage 150                 31,529            31,379            
Telephone 1,900              1,682              (218)                
Dues 500                 660                 160                 
Travel 3,500              5,900              2,400              
Publications 200                 -                  (200)                
Office Supplies 1,750              1,433              (317)                
Equipment 1,200              -                  (1,200)             
Miscellaneous 1,750              1,951              201                 

Total Economic Development 251,222          275,194          23,972            

Total Conservation and Development 251,222          275,194          23,972            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,878,318$     8,707,780$     (170,538)$       

(See independent auditor's report.)
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL  FUNDS 

 
 



 

Motor Fuel Hotel/Motel IMRF

Audit Insurance Tax Tax Fund

   
ASSETS 

Cash and Investments 47$            -$             1,249,819$    258,601$       55,757$       
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
  of Allowances for Uncollectibles)

Property Taxes 38,503       217,001       -                 -                 169,998       
Accounts -             -               -                 17,001           -               

Prepaid Items -             215,260       -                 -                 -               
Due from Other Governments -             -               22,267           -                 -               
Restricted Assets

Cash and Investments -             -               -                 -                 -               
  

TOTAL ASSETS 38,550$     432,261$     1,272,086$    275,602$       225,755$     
  

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable -$           -$             -$              2,198$           -$             
Accrued Payroll -             -               -                 1,245             -               
Deposits Payable -             -               -                 -                 -               
Due to Other Funds -             42,826         -                 -                 -               
Unearned revenue -             -               605,765         -                 -               

  
Total Liabilities -             42,826         605,765         3,443             -               

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable Property Taxes 38,503       217,001       -                 -                 169,998       

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 38,503       217,001       -                 -                 169,998       

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
  of Resources 38,503       259,827       605,765         3,443             169,998       

  
FUND BALANCES 

Nonspendable Prepaid Items -             215,260       -                 -                 -               
Restricted for Audit 47              -               -                 -                 -               
Restricted for Maintenance of Roadways -             -               666,321         -                 -               
Restricted for Tourism -             -               -                 272,159         -               
Restricted for Employee Retirement -             -               -                 -                 55,757         
Restricted for Capital Improvements -             -               -                 -                 -               
Restricted for Economic Development -             -               -                 -                 -               
Restricted for Public Safety -             -               -                 -                 -               
Unrestricted

Assigned for Ambulance Replacement -             -               -                 -                 -               
Assigned for Stormwater -             -               -                 -                 -               
Assigned for Capital Purposes -             -               -                 -                 -               
Unassigned (Deficit) -             (42,826)        -                 -                 -               

  
Total Fund Balances (Deficit) 47              172,434       666,321         272,159         55,757         

   
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

  OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES 38,550$     432,261$     1,272,086$    275,602$       225,755$     

Special Revenue

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2015
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Social Foreign Overweight Capital Ambulance Utility

Security TIF Fire Insurance Truck Permits Improvement Replacement Stormwater Tax

  
ASSETS 

3,141$         142,451$     28,947$           39,439$         235,378$       478,635$       124,507$       121,592$     

194,990       -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 29,058         
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 12,606           -                 -                 -               

-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
  

198,131$     142,451$     28,947$           39,439$         247,984$       478,635$       124,507$       150,650$     
  

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

-$             300$            -$                 -$              314,987$       -$              -$              -$             
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 65,642           -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               

  
-               300              -                   -                 380,629         -                 -                 -               

194,990       -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               

194,990       -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               

194,990       300              -                   -                 380,629         -                 -                 -               
  

 
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   39,439           -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               

3,141           -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 150,650       
-               142,151       -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               28,947             -                 -                 -                 -                 -               

-               -               -                   -                 -                 478,635         -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 124,507         -               
-               -               -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -               
-               -               -                   -                 (132,645)       -                 -                 -               

  
3,141           142,151       28,947             39,439           (132,645)       478,635         124,507         150,650       

  

198,131$     142,451$     28,947$           39,439$         247,984$       478,635$       124,507$       150,650$     

Special Revenue Capital Projects

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Sales TIF Technology  

Tax Development Railroad Park Total

 
ASSETS 

Cash and Investments 377,324$    -$              -$          37,217$        3,152,855$    
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
  of Allowances for Uncollectibles)

Property Taxes -              -                 -             -                620,492         
Accounts -              -                 170,178     -                216,237         

Prepaid Items -              -                 -             -                215,260         
Due from Other Governments 230,367      -                 391,531     -                656,771         
Restricted Assets

Cash and Investments -              -                 -             -                -                 
 

TOTAL ASSETS 607,691$    -$              561,709$   37,217$        4,861,615$    
 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable -$            -$              116,103$   -$              433,588$       
Accrued Payroll -              -                 626            -                1,871             
Deposits Payable -              -                 590,448     -                656,090         
Due to Other Funds -              56,061           264,744     -                363,631         
Unearned Revenue -              -                 -             -                605,765         

 
Total Liabilities -              56,061           971,921     -                2,060,945      

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable Property Taxes -              -                 -             -                620,492         

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources -              -                 -             -                620,492         

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
  of Resources -              56,061           971,921     -                2,681,437      

 
FUND BALANCES 

Nonspendable Prepaid Items -              -                 -             -                215,260         
Restricted for Audit -              -                 -             -                47                  
Restricted for Maintenance of Roadways -              -                 -             -                705,760         
Restricted for Tourism -              -                 -             -                272,159         
Restricted for Employee Retirement -             -                58,898           
Restricted for Capital Improvements 607,691      -                 -             -                758,341         
Restricted for Economic Development -              -                 -             -                142,151         
Restricted for Public Safety -              -                 -             -                28,947           
Unrestricted

Assigned for Ambulance Replacement -              -                 -             -                478,635         
Assigned for Stormwater -              -                 -             -                124,507         
Assigned for Capital Purposes -              -                 -             37,217          37,217           
Unassigned (Deficit) -              (56,061)         (410,212)   -                (641,744)       

 
Total Fund Balances (Deficit) 607,691      (56,061)         (410,212)   37,217          2,180,178      

 
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

  OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES 607,691$    -$              561,709$   37,217$        4,861,615$    

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2015

Capital Projects

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Motor Fuel Hotel/Motel IMRF

Audit Insurance Tax Tax Fund

 
REVENUES

Taxes 32,850$       128,032$     -$              212,328$     281,355$     
Licenses and Permits -              -              -                -              -              
Intergovernmental -              -              538,366        -              -              
Charges For Services -              -              -                -              -              
Investment Income 3                  -              338               202              40                
Miscellaneous -              -              -                22,824         -              

 
Total Revenues 32,853         128,032       538,704        235,354       281,395       

 
EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 32,557         72,855         -                -              47,140         
Public Safety -              202,815       -                -              49,578         
Public Works -              70,680         -                -              123,398       
Public Service Enterprises -              4,420           -                -              8,116           
Conservation and Development -              -              -                212,736       31,064         

Capital Outlay -              -              -                -              -              
Debt Service

Principal -              -              -                -              -              
Interest and Fiscal Charges -              -              -                -              -              

 
Total Expenditures 32,557         350,770       -                212,736       259,296       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES  
  OVER EXPENDITURES 296              (222,738)     538,704        22,618         22,099         
   
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In -              831,000       -                -              68,000         
Transfers (Out) -              -              (489,230)       (20,000)       -              

 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -              831,000       (489,230)       (20,000)       68,000         

  
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 296              608,262       49,474          2,618           90,099         

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (249)            (435,828)     616,847        269,541       (34,342)       

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 47$              172,434$     666,321$      272,159$     55,757$       

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Special Revenue

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
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Social Foreign Overweight Capital Ambulance Utility

Security TIF Fire Insurance Truck Permits Improvement Replacement Stormwater Tax

 

199,911$     423,496$     -$                  -$                 -$                 -$               -$             373,430$     
-              -              -                    61,170              -                   -                 -               -              
-              -              -                    -                   78,994             -                 -               -              
-              -              -                    -                   -                   -                 10,778         -              
32                192              16                      33                     15                    328                104              906              

-              -              22,962               -                   984                  -                 -               -              

199,943       423,688       22,978               61,203              79,993             328                10,882         374,336       

20,192         105,018       -                    -                   -                   -                 -               -              
122,014       -              19,914               -                   -                   -                 -               -              

43,358         -              -                    3,037                -                   -                 3,224           -              
2,833           -              -                    -                   -                   -                 -               -              

11,134         -              -                    -                   -                   -                 -               -              
-              -              -                    -                   2,461,645        -                 26,848         -              

-              90,000         -                    -                   -                   -                 -               -              
-              89,480         -                    -                   -                   -                 -               -              

199,531       284,498       19,914               3,037                2,461,645        -                 30,072         -              

412              139,190       3,064                 58,166              (2,381,652)       328                (19,190)        374,336       
  

21,000         -              -                    -                   2,509,961        -                 -               -              
-              -              -                    (85,434)            -                   -                 -               (617,318)     

21,000         -              -                    (85,434)            2,509,961        -                 -               (617,318)     
  

21,412         139,190       3,064                 (27,268)            128,309           328                (19,190)        (242,982)     

(18,271)       2,961           25,883               66,707              (260,954)          478,307         143,697       393,632       

3,141$         142,151$     28,947$             39,439$            (132,645)$        478,635$       124,507$     150,650$     

Capital ProjectsSpecial Revenue

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Sales TIF Technology

Tax Development Railroad Park Total

 
REVENUES

Taxes 982,863$         -$                -$            -$            2,634,265$    
Licenses and Permits -                  -                  -              -              61,170           
Intergovernmental -                  -                  391,532       -              1,008,892      
Charges For Services -                  -                  816,866       -              827,644         
Investment Income 402                  -                  152              28                2,791             
Miscellaneous -                  -                  8,083           -              54,853           

 
Total Revenues 983,265           -                  1,216,633    28                4,589,615      

 
EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government -                  -                  -              -              277,762         
Public Safety -                  -                  -              -              394,321         
Public Works -                  -                  95,209         281              339,187         
Public Service Enterprises -                  -                  -              -              15,369           
Conservation and Development -                  -                  -              -              254,934         

Capital Outlay -                  -                  1,475,652    -              3,964,145      
Debt Service

Principal -                  -                  -              -              90,000           
Interest and Fiscal Charges -                  -                  -              -              89,480           

 
Total Expenditures -                  -                  1,570,861    281              5,425,198      

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES  
  OVER EXPENDITURES 983,265           -                  (354,228)     (253)            (835,583)        
  
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In -                  -                  -              -              3,429,961      
Transfers (Out) (1,486,779)      -                  -              -              (2,698,761)     

 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,486,779)      -                  -              -              731,200         

 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (503,514)         -                  (354,228)     (253)            (104,383)        

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1 1,111,205        (56,061)           (55,984)       37,470         2,284,561      

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 607,691$         (56,061)$         (410,212)$   37,217$       2,180,178$    

Capital Projects

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (Continued)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 34,500$         32,850$         (1,650)$          

Investment Income -                 3                    3                    
   

Total Revenues 34,500           32,853           (1,647)            
   

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government

Contractual Services 35,450           32,557           (2,893)            
   

Total Expenditures 35,450           32,557           (2,893)            
   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (950)$             296                1,246$           

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (249)               

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 47$                

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

AUDIT FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
- 96 -



Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 134,500$       128,032$       (6,468)$         

   
Total Revenues 134,500         128,032         (6,468)           

   
EXPENDITURES

 Current
General Government

Contractual Services 89,934           72,855           (17,079)         
Public Safety

Contractual Services 250,360         202,815         (47,545)         
Public Works

Contractual Services 87,250           70,680           (16,570)         
Public Service Enterprises

Contractual Services 5,456             4,420             (1,036)           
  

Total Expenditures 433,000         350,770         (82,230)         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (298,500)       (222,738)       75,762           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in -                831,000         831,000         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                831,000         831,000         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (298,500)$     608,262         906,762$       

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (435,828)       
 

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 172,434$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

INSURANCE FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental
State Motor Fuel Tax 236,400$       316,481$       80,081$         
Other Intergovernmental 1,008,000      221,885         (786,115)        

Investment Income 300                338                38                  

Total Revenues 1,244,700      538,704         (705,996)        
   

EXPENDITURES

None -                 -                 -                 
   

Total Expenditures -                 -                 -                 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 1,244,700      538,704         (705,996)        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (Out) (1,693,000)     (489,230)        1,203,770      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,693,000)     (489,230)        1,203,770      
   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (448,300)$      49,474           497,774$       

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 616,847         
 

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 666,321$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Hotel/Motel Tax 221,169$       212,328$       (8,841)$         

Investment Income 130                202                72                  
Miscellaneous -                22,824           22,824           

Total Revenues 221,299         235,354         14,055           
   

EXPENDITURES

Current
Conservation and Development

Personal Services 73,462           75,059           1,597             
Commodities 17,426           13,450           (3,976)           
Contractual Services 91,255           94,441           3,186             
Miscellaneous 47,250           24,653           (22,597)         

Capital Outlay 10,000           5,133             (4,867)           

Total Expenditures 239,393         212,736         (26,657)         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (18,094)         22,618           40,712           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (Out) -                (20,000)         (20,000)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                (20,000)         (20,000)         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (18,094)$       2,618             20,712$         

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 269,541         

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 272,159$       

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 240,000$       228,449$       (11,551)$       
Replacement Taxes 52,908           52,906           (2)                  

Investment Income 50                  40                  (10)                
   

Total Revenues 292,958         281,395         (11,563)         
   

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government

Pension Contributions 48,359           47,140           (1,219)           
Public Safety

Pension Contributions 50,859           49,578           (1,281)           
Public Works

Pension Contributions 126,589         123,398         (3,191)           
Public Service Enterprises

Pension Contributions 8,326             8,116             (210)              
Conservation and Development

Pension Contributions 31,867           31,064           (803)              
   

Total Expenditures 266,000         259,296         (6,704)           

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 26,958           22,099           (4,859)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in -                68,000           68,000           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                68,000           68,000           
   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 26,958$         90,099           63,141$         

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (34,342)         
 

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 55,757$         

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

IMRF FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 210,000$       199,911$       (10,089)$       

Investment Income 75                  32                  (43)                
   

Total Revenues 210,075         199,943         (10,132)         
   

EXPENDITURES

 Current
General Government

Payroll Taxes 20,138           20,192           54                  
Public Safety

Payroll Taxes 121,689         122,014         325                
Public Works

Payroll Taxes 43,243           43,358           115                
Public Service Enterprises

Payroll Taxes 2,826             2,833             7                    
Conservation and Development

Payroll Taxes 11,104           11,134           30                  

Total Expenditures 199,000         199,531         531                

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 11,075           412                (10,663)         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in -                21,000           21,000           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                21,000           21,000           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 11,075$         21,412           10,337$         

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (18,271)         
 

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 3,141$           

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 415,000$       423,496$       8,496$           

Investment Income 100                192                92                  
   

Total Revenues 415,100         423,688         8,588             
   

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government

Contractual Services 93,755           105,018         11,263           
Debt Service

Principal 90,000           90,000           -                 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 89,480           89,480           -                 

   
Total Expenditures 273,235         284,498         11,263           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 141,865$       139,190         (2,675)$          

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 2,961             

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 142,151$       

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Investment Income 15$                16$                1$                  
Miscellaneous 21,800           22,962           1,162             

   
Total Revenues 21,815           22,978           1,163             

   
EXPENDITURES

Current
Public Safety

Contractual Services 20,500           19,914           (586)               
Capital Outlay 28,000           -                 (28,000)          

   
Total Expenditures 48,500           19,914           (28,586)          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (26,685)$        3,064             29,749$         

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 25,883           

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 28,947$         

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Licenses and Permits 68,500$         61,170$         (7,330)$          
Investment Income 200                33                  (167)               

   
Total Revenues 68,700           61,203           (7,497)            

   
EXPENDITURES

Current
Public Works

Contractual Services 11,900           3,037             (8,863)            
   

Total Expenditures 11,900           3,037             (8,863)            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 56,800           58,166           1,366             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (Out) (115,800)        (85,434)          30,366           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (115,800)        (85,434)          30,366           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (59,000)$        (27,268)          31,732$         

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 66,707           

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 39,439$         

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

OVERWEIGHT TRUCK PERMITS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Investment Income -$               328$              328$              
   

Total Revenues -                 328                328                
   

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 480,000         -                 (480,000)        
   

Total Expenditures 480,000         -                 (480,000)        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (480,000)$      328                480,328$       

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 478,307         

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 478,635$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

AMBULANCE REPLACEMENT FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental
Federal Grants 58,000$         78,994$         20,994$         

Investment Income 2,000             15                  (1,985)            
Miscellaneous -                 984                984                

   
Total Revenues 60,000           79,993           19,993           

   
EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 4,752,500      2,461,645      (2,290,855)     
   

Total Expenditures 4,752,500      2,461,645      (2,290,855)     
   

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (4,692,500)     (2,381,652)     2,310,848      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 4,402,500      2,509,961      (1,892,539)     
   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 4,402,500      2,509,961      (1,892,539)     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (290,000)$      128,309         418,309$       

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (260,954)        

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 (132,645)$      

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Charges For Services 15,000$         10,778$         (4,222)$          
Investment Income 400                104                (296)               

   
Total Revenues 15,400           10,882           (4,518)            

   
EXPENDITURES

Current
Public Works

Contractual Services 7,000             3,224             (3,776)            
Capital Outlay 209,000         26,848           (182,152)        

   
Total Expenditures 216,000         30,072           (185,928)        

   
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (200,600)$      (19,190)          181,410$       

  
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 143,697         

 
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 124,507$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

STORMWATER FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Utility Taxes 378,800$       373,430$       (5,370)$         

Investment Income 600                906                306                

Total Revenues 379,400         374,336         (5,064)           
   

EXPENDITURES

None -                -                -                
   

Total Expenditures -                -                -                

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 379,400         374,336         (5,064)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (Out) (713,500)       (617,318)       96,182           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (713,500)       (617,318)       96,182           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (334,100)$     (242,982)       91,118$         

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 393,632         

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 150,650$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

UTILITY TAX FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Taxes
Sales Tax 978,000$       982,863$       4,863$           

Investment Income 500                402                (98)                 
   

Total Revenues 978,500         983,265         4,765             
   

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 1,000             -                 (1,000)            

   
Total Expenditures 1,000             -                 (1,000)            

   
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 977,500         983,265         5,765             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (Out) (2,049,000)     (1,486,779)     562,221         
   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,049,000)     (1,486,779)     562,221         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,071,500)$   (503,514)        567,986$       

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 1,111,205      
 

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 607,691$       
 

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

SALES TAX FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental 360,000$         391,532$         31,532$           
Charges For Services 900,000           816,866           (83,134)           
Investment Income 1,000               152                  (848)                
Miscellaneous 8,083               8,083               -                  

Total Revenues 1,269,083        1,216,633        (52,450)           
   

EXPENDITURES

Current
Public Works

Personal Services 89,486             51,830             (37,656)           
Commodities 6,000               156                  (5,844)             
Contractual Services 48,050             13,681             (34,369)           
Other Services 17,000             215                  (16,785)           
Contractual Services 65,000             29,327             (35,673)           

Capital Outlay 1,297,000        1,475,652        178,652           
   

Total Expenditures 1,522,536        1,570,861        48,325             

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (253,453)         (354,228)         (100,775)         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bonds Issued 700,000           -                  (700,000)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 700,000           -                  (700,000)         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 446,547$         (354,228)         (800,775)$       

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (55,984)           

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 (410,212)$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

RAILROAD FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and Variance

Final Over

Budget Actual (Under)

REVENUES

Investment Income 100$              28$                (72)$               

Total Revenues 100                28                  (72)                 
   

EXPENDITURES

Current
Public Works

Contractual Services 3,500             281                (3,219)            
Capital Outlay 28,000           -                 (28,000)          

   
Total Expenditures 31,500           281                (31,219)          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (31,400)$        (253)               31,147$         

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 37,470           

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 37,217$         

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TECHNOLOGY PARK FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

 
 



Total

Nonmajor

Landfill Airport Enterprise

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Investments 3,093,970$     200$               3,094,170$     
Receivables

Property Taxes -                  59,584            59,584            
Accounts 142,546          39,662            182,208          
Grants -                  66,042            66,042            

Due from Other Funds 56,061            -                  56,061            
Inventory -                  26,164            26,164            

Total Current Assets 3,292,577       191,652          3,484,229       

CAPITAL ASSETS

Nondepreciable 708,563          1,922,864       2,631,427       
Depreciable 277,730          4,127,095       4,404,825       
Accumulated Depreciation (277,730)         (2,210,885)      (2,488,615)      

Total Capital Assets 708,563          3,839,074       4,547,637       

Total Assets 4,001,140       4,030,726       8,031,866       

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 29,634            70,149            99,783            
Accrued Payroll 22                   -                  22                   
Accrued Interest Payable -                  10,240            10,240            
Due to Other Funds 9,912              9,912              
General Obligation Bonds Payable -                  30,000            30,000            
Compensated Absences Payable -                  1,988              1,988              

 
Total Current Liabilities 29,656            122,289          151,945          

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Net Pension Obligation -                  3,873              3,873              
General Obligation Bonds Payable -                  585,000          585,000          
Advances from other funds 388,667          -                  388,667          

Total Long-Term Liabilities 388,667          588,873          977,540          

Total Liabilities 418,323          711,162          1,129,485       

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Property Taxes -                  59,584            59,584            

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources -                  59,584            59,584            

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 418,323          770,746          1,189,069       

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 708,563          3,224,074       3,932,637       
Unrestricted 2,874,254       35,906            2,910,160       

 
TOTAL NET POSITION 3,582,817$     3,259,980$     6,842,797$     

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Total

Nonmajor

Landfill Airport Enterprise

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services 1,396,251$      415,736$         1,811,987$      
Miscellanous -                  24,163             24,163             

   
Total Operating Revenues 1,396,251        439,899           1,836,150        

   
OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal Services 1,474               28,881             30,355             
Commodities -                  264,837           264,837           
Contractual Services 576,242           83,905             660,147           
Equipment and Improvements -                  3,550               3,550               
Depreciation/Amortization -                  124,557           124,557           

   
Total Operating Expenses 577,716           505,730           1,083,446        

   
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 818,535           (65,831)           752,704           

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Taxes -                  57,837             57,837             
Investment Income 2,309               48                    2,357               
Interest Expense -                  (30,798)           (30,798)           

Total Other Income (Expense) 2,309               27,087             29,396             

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS IN (OUT),
CAPITAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 820,844           (38,744)           782,100           

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

General Fund (180,000)         -                  (180,000)         
   

Total Transfers In (Out) (180,000)         -                  (180,000)         

CAPITAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS -                  295,363           295,363           

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 640,844           256,619           897,463           
  

NET POSITION, MAY 1 2,941,973        3,003,361        5,945,334        

NET POSITION, APRIL 30 3,582,817$      3,259,980$      6,842,797$      

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015
 

Landfill Airport Total

   
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Customers and Users 1,336,784$     411,688$        1,748,472$     
Payments to Suppliers (497,122)         (408,346)         (905,468)         
Payments to Employees (1,602)             (30,668)           (32,270)           
Payments to Other Funds (85,500)           (27,779)           (113,279)         

   
Net Cash from Operating Activities 752,560          (55,105)           697,455          

   
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 

  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Property Taxes -                  57,837            57,837            
Interfund Activity 275,410          9,912              285,322          

Net Cash from Noncapital 
  Financing Activities 275,410          67,749            343,159          

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital Assets Purchased -                  (371,381)         (371,381)         
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt -                  (30,000)           (30,000)           
Interest Payments on Long-Term Debt -                  (31,198)           (31,198)           
Grant Receipts -                  243,057          243,057          

Net Cash from Capital and Related
  Financing Activities -                  (189,522)         (189,522)         

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  
Interest Received 2,309              49                   2,358              

   
Net Cash from Investing Activities 2,309              49                   2,358              

   
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
  CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,030,279       (176,829)         853,450          

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 2,063,691       177,029          2,240,720       
   

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 3,093,970$     200$               3,094,170$     

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015
 

Landfill Airport Total

   
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME

  (LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM

  OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss) 818,535$        (65,831)$         752,704$        
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)  
  to Net Cash From Operating Activities

Depreciation and amortization -                  124,557          124,557          
Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivables (59,467)           (28,211)           (87,678)           
Inventory -                  40,533            40,533            
Accounts Payable (6,380)             (124,366)         (130,746)         
Accrued Payroll (128)                (174)                (302)                
Compensated Absences -                  (1,694)             (1,694)             
Net Pension Obligation -                  81                   81                   

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 752,560$        (55,105)$         697,455$        

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,093,970$     200$               3,094,170$     

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 3,093,970$     200$               3,094,170$     

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS

Contributions -$                -$                -$                

TOTAL NONCASH TRANSACTIONS -$                -$                -$                

(See independent auditor's report.)
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INTERNAL SERVICE  FUNDS 

 
 



CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

April 30, 2015
 

Health Administrative

Insurance Services Total

   

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Investments 374,217$         46,525$           420,742$         
Receivables

Other -                  59,068             59,068             
Prepaid Expenses -                  2,232               2,232               

Total Current Assets 374,217           107,825           482,042           

CAPITAL ASSETS

Depreciable Capital Assets -                  116,880           116,880           
Accumulated Depreciation -                  (116,880)         (116,880)         

Total Capital Assets -                  -                  -                  

Total Assets 374,217           107,825           482,042           

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 3,030               89,839             92,869             
Accrued Payroll -                  4,751               4,751               
Compensated Absences Payable -                  15,878             15,878             

   
Total Liabilities 3,030               110,468           113,498           

NET POSITION  
Unrestricted (Deficit) 371,187           (2,643)             368,544           

   
TOTAL NET POSITION 371,187$         (2,643)$           368,544$         

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Health Administrative

Insurance Services Total

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services    
Contributions

City -$                513,033$         513,033$         

Total Operating Revenues -                  513,033           513,033           

OPERATING EXPENSES

Administration    
Personnel -                  397,012           397,012           
Commodities -                  18,736             18,736             
Contractual Services -                  73,538             73,538             
Claims and Premiums 59,864             -                  59,864             
Other -                  7,269               7,269               

Total Operating Expenses 59,864             496,555           556,419           

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (59,864)           16,478             (43,386)           

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 

Investment Income 1,290               -                  1,290               

Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,290               -                  1,290               

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS (58,574)           16,478             (42,096)           

TRANSFERS

 Transfers (Out) (920,000)         (30,000)           (950,000)         

Total Transfers (920,000)         (30,000)           (950,000)         

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (978,574)         (13,522)           (992,096)         

NET POSITION, MAY 1 1,349,761        10,879             1,360,640        

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 371,187$         (2,643)$           368,544$         

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015
 

Health Administrative

Insurance Services Total

   
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Interfund Services Transactions -$                508,240$        508,240$        
Payments to Suppliers (59,544)           (104,763)         (164,307)         
Payments to Employees -                  (400,665)         (400,665)         

   
Net Cash from Operating Activities (59,544)           2,812               (56,732)           

   
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 

  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interfund Activity (920,000)         (30,000)           (950,000)         

Net Cash from Noncapital Financing Activities (920,000)         (30,000)           (950,000)         

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL  
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

None -                  -                  -                  
   

Net Cash from Capital Financing Activities -                  -                  -                  
   

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  
Interest Received on Investments 1,290               -                  1,290               

   
Net Cash from Investing Activities 1,290               -                  1,290               

   
NET DECREASE IN CASH
  AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (978,254)         (27,188)           (1,005,442)      

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 1,352,471       73,713             1,426,184       
   

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 374,217$        46,525$           420,742$        
   

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME

  (LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM

  OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss) (59,864)$         16,478$           (43,386)$         
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
  to Net Cash From Operating Activities

Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Other Receivables -                  (4,793)             (4,793)             
Prepaid Expenses -                  (854)                (854)                
Accounts Payable 320                  (4,366)             (4,046)             
Accrued Payroll -                  1,399               1,399               
Compensated Absences -                  (5,052)             (5,052)             

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (59,544)$         2,812$             (56,732)$         

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 374,217$        46,525$           420,742$        

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 374,217$        46,525$           420,742$        

(See independent auditor's report.)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS  

 
 



CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF PLAN NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

April 30, 2015
 

Pension Trust

Police Firefighters'

Pension Pension Total

   
ASSETS 

Cash and Short-Term Investments 234,545$         156,538$         391,083$         
Investments, at Fair Value

U.S. Treasury Securities 854,988           1,359,839        2,214,827        
U.S. Agency Securities 868,211           281,514           1,149,725        
Certificates of Deposit -                  51,066             51,066             
Equity Mutual Funds 5,284,045        3,544,473        8,828,518        
Corporate Bonds 1,621,326        -                  1,621,326        
Municipal Bonds -                  2,396,762        2,396,762        
Equities 1,917,503        -                  1,917,503        
Annuity Contracts -                  191,698           191,698           

Receivables  
Accrued Interest 21,733             49,944             71,677             

   
Total Assets 10,802,351      8,031,834        18,834,185      

   
LIABILITIES

None -                  -                  -                  
   

Total Liabilities -                  -                  -                  
   

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST

FOR PENSION BENEFITS 10,802,351$    8,031,834$      18,834,185$    

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Pension Trust

Police Firefighters'

Pension Pension Total

   

ADDITIONS

Contributions
Employer Contributions 276,905$        278,524$        555,429$        
Employee Contributions 138,909          91,671            230,580          

Total Contributions 415,814          370,195          786,009          

Investment Income
Net Appreciation in Fair Value
  of Investments 228,855          246,139          474,994          
Interest 343,011          276,619          619,630          

Total Investment Income 571,866          522,758          1,094,624       
Less Investment Expense (67,420)           (1,845)             (69,265)           

Net Investment Income 504,446          520,913          1,025,359       

Total Additions 920,260          891,108          1,811,368       

DEDUCTIONS

Benefits and Refunds 925,616          498,763          1,424,379       
Administrative Expenses 17,065            16,044            33,109            

   
Total Deductions 942,681          514,807          1,457,488       

   
NET INCREASE (22,421)           376,301          353,880          

 
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST

  FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May 1 10,824,772     7,655,533       18,480,305     

April 30 10,802,351$   8,031,834$     18,834,185$   

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Net Investment in Capital Assets 14,641,855$   25,940,768$   25,949,166$   28,030,635$      
Restricted 865,752           1,077,029       1,036,904       2,411,932          
Unrestricted 4,300,889       5,967,521       7,395,510       8,122,109          

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 19,808,496$   32,985,318$   34,381,580$   38,564,676$      

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Net Investment in Capital Assets 38,323,421$   37,862,528$   39,438,963$   43,441,197$      
Restricted 12,183,344     11,101,991     11,469,672     12,148,422        
Unrestricted 3,619,883       7,559,510       10,404,915     10,280,867        

TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 54,126,648$   56,524,029$   61,313,550$   65,870,486$      

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Net Investment in Capital Assets 52,965,276$   63,803,296$   65,388,129$   71,471,832$      
Restricted 13,049,096     12,179,020     12,506,576     14,560,354        
Unrestricted 7,920,772       13,527,031     17,800,425     18,402,976        

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 73,935,144$   89,509,347$   95,695,130$   104,435,162$    

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

31,233,702$   32,486,431$   35,209,156$   45,652,694$   46,244,092$      48,124,038$      
3,346,501       3,136,885       2,714,044       2,153,415       2,601,692          2,173,047          
3,454,217       904,527           (397,013)         (1,720,909)      (955,731)            (1,516,370)         

38,034,420$   36,527,843$   37,526,187$   46,085,200$   47,890,053$      48,780,715$      

45,629,528$   47,880,962$   51,245,063$   54,389,403$   57,684,867$      57,302,570$      
10,420,612     11,479,611     11,056,287     10,475,599     12,873,509        10,930,174        
14,096,522     16,805,412     19,458,333     19,281,545     16,046,361        19,307,149        

70,146,662$   76,165,985$   81,759,683$   84,146,547$   86,604,737$      87,539,893$      

76,863,230$   80,367,393$   86,454,219$   100,042,097$ 103,928,959$    105,426,608$    
13,767,113     14,616,496     13,770,331     12,629,014     15,475,201        13,103,221        
17,550,739     17,709,939     19,061,320     17,560,636     15,090,630        17,790,779        

108,181,082$ 112,693,828$ 119,285,870$ 130,231,747$ 134,494,790$    136,320,608$    
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

EXPENSES

Governmental Activities
General Government 1,949,233$     1,809,425$     1,947,228$     2,100,584$     
Public Safety 3,040,101       3,111,407       3,343,768       3,432,012       
Public Works 2,219,645       2,943,385       2,713,935       4,471,342       
Public Service Enterprises 162,030          166,394          183,626          112,396          
Conservation and Development 326,948          395,805          1,188,500       319,690          
Interest 2,900              1,450              -                 -                 

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 7,700,857       8,427,866       9,377,057       10,436,024     

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Electric 13,676,704     14,124,953     17,168,822     21,711,141     
Water and Water Reclamation 3,886,739       3,848,738       3,794,004       3,859,428       
Communications 1,224,942       1,196,404       1,358,233       1,300,613       
Technology Center -                  -                 -                 -                 
Landfill 313,102          1,542,005       353,953          368,709          
Airport 145,900          117,906          141,915          322,260          

Total Business-Type Activities Expenses 19,247,387     20,830,006     22,816,927     27,562,151     

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT EXPENSES 26,948,244$   29,257,872$   32,193,984$   37,998,175$   

PROGRAM REVENUES

Governmental Activities
Charges for Services

General Government 89,505$          214,882$        342,483$        398,599$        
Public Safety 571,257          560,364          512,424          614,804          
Public Works 391,178          1,897,854       780,942          772,105          
Public Service Enterprises 29,492            49,027            34,847            32,324            

Operating Grants and Contributions 345,053          373,037          287,411          272,880          
Capital Grants and Contributions 3,791,097       1,940,898       76,226            3,116,176       

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 5,217,582       5,036,062       2,034,333       5,206,888       

Business-Type Activities
Charges for Services

Electric 16,617,354     17,099,445     20,746,634     25,145,569     
Water and Water Reclamation 3,867,654       3,772,991       4,138,912       4,259,594       
Communications 1,100,658       1,183,642       879,289          868,496          
Technology Center -                  -                 -                 -                 
Landfill 661,848          882,685          1,079,860       1,377,573       
Airport 44,883            53,209            52,541            166,446          

Operating Grants and Contributions -                  -                 -                 -                 
Capital Grants and Contributions 335,488          354,977          926,079          520,718          

Total Business-Type Activities Program Revenues 22,627,885     23,346,949     27,823,315     32,338,396     

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

  PROGRAM REVENUES 27,845,467$   28,383,011$   29,857,648$   37,545,284$   

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

1,950,767$     2,196,004$      1,984,007$      2,061,279$      1,991,208$      2,024,267$      
4,237,541       4,312,468        4,715,710        5,034,276        5,240,013        5,506,420        
3,245,912       3,418,490        4,219,449        4,841,587        3,643,889        3,975,074        

114,165          123,050           136,065           138,179           277,549           162,196           
373,212          2,009,540        2,148,272        514,955           374,558           534,560           

-                 124,897           167,859           180,611           172,584           84,999             

9,921,597       12,184,449      13,371,362      12,770,887      11,699,801      12,287,516      

23,805,717     20,856,403      23,599,387      27,290,007      30,900,842      34,790,641      
3,841,246       3,792,934        3,906,034        3,989,355        4,198,382        4,235,635        
1,385,080       995,213           847,598           1,104,006        834,028           815,032           

-                 419,894           431,483           564,706           815,123           875,591           
392,533          450,491           397,471           452,664           502,936           577,716           
327,708          416,249           766,300           611,097           739,131           536,528           

29,752,284     26,931,184      29,948,273      34,011,835      37,990,442      41,831,143      

39,673,881$   39,115,633$    43,319,635$    46,782,722$    49,690,243$    54,118,659$    

559,303$        784,120$         726,043$         562,912$         715,864$         1,063,522$      
518,090          571,893           652,764           654,474           489,758           695,058           
288,333          277,489           310,538           277,273           338,940           335,859           
50,957            43,761             37,253             45,047             45,374             40,478             

243,436          428,029           316,878           311,353           292,235           252,066           
1,621,522       41,255             3,855,271        10,852,788      1,131,988        774,261           

3,281,641       2,146,547        5,898,747        12,703,847      3,014,159        3,161,244        

27,710,497     24,929,112      27,399,527      28,677,373      31,727,508      33,991,035      
4,698,794       4,740,039        4,710,716        4,895,848        5,020,871        5,640,153        
1,176,630       951,319           947,423           962,487           831,694           680,050           

-                 486,759           565,308           626,084           1,127,944        1,359,234        
772,976          654,873           662,243           981,632           1,178,675        1,396,251        
130,168          192,519           462,822           384,818           462,817           415,736           
20,534            -                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

724,986          2,754,075        2,601,474        1,516,037        1,655,641        803,867           

35,234,585     34,708,696      37,349,513      38,044,279      42,005,150      44,286,326      

38,516,226$   36,855,243$    43,248,260$    50,748,126$    45,019,309$    47,447,570$    
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE

Governmental Activities (2,483,275)$    (3,391,804)$    (7,342,724)$    (5,229,136)$    
Business-Type Activities 3,380,498       2,516,943       5,006,388       4,776,245       

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT NET 

  REVENUES (EXPENSES) 897,223$        (874,861)$       (2,336,336)$    (452,891)$       

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER

  CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities
Taxes

Property and Replacement 1,049,978$     1,156,013$     1,251,787$     1,403,627$     
Sales and Use 2,020,609       2,022,908       2,824,081       2,855,679       
Telecommunications 57,826            72,326            184,305          297,346          
Hotel/Motel 157,675          158,998          159,115          147,275          
Utility 281,129          275,254          336,659          344,422          
Other 107,537          186,590          357,623          326,528          

Shared Income Tax 728,691          812,824          887,895          829,930          
Investment Income 105,018          186,360          237,815          167,615          
Miscellaneous 277,725          343,346          1,488,656       1,582,260       
Transfers In (Out) 929,800          975,350          1,011,050       1,457,550       

Total Governmental Activities 5,715,988       6,189,969       8,738,986       9,412,232       

Business-Type Activities
Property and Replacement -                  -                 -                 -                 
Investment Income 868,747          874,365          834,321          634,594          
Miscellaneous 17,250            (18,577)           7,713              14,506            
Transfers (929,800)         (975,350)         (1,011,050)      (1,457,550)      

Total Business-Type Activities (43,803)           (119,562)         (169,016)         (808,450)         

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 5,672,185$     6,070,407$     8,569,970$     8,603,782$     

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities 3,232,713$     2,798,165$     1,396,262$     4,183,096$     
Business-Type Activities 3,336,695       2,397,381       4,837,372       3,967,795       

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

  CHANGE IN NET POSITION 4,797,324$     3,734,071$     8,117,079$     7,446,127$     

* The City began recording the property tax levies for the police and fire pension funds as both a revenue and an expenditure 
   in the General Fund in fiscal year 2010. 

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (Continued)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

(6,639,956)$    (10,037,902)$   (7,472,615)$     (67,040)$          (8,685,642)$     (9,126,272)$     
5,482,301       7,777,512        7,401,240        4,032,444        4,014,708        2,455,183        

(1,157,655)$    (2,260,390)$     (71,375)$          3,965,404$      (4,670,934)$     (6,671,089)$     

1,889,327$     1,974,363$      1,968,013$      2,160,763$      2,605,811$      2,826,331$      
2,403,416       2,632,904        2,769,309        2,874,151        3,161,390        3,081,073        

348,392          427,963           350,589           419,475           394,192           409,595           
159,410          182,649           202,782           214,837           199,768           212,328           
343,304          366,631           362,786           350,293           378,945           373,430           

-                 58,759             17,040             40,440             99,417             128,027           
748,490          734,758           778,540           862,814           932,950           937,626           
53,718            35,049             15,762             8,689               3,483               3,581               
49,611            70,095             43,903             27,949             99,939             81,894             

1,709,418       2,048,154        1,962,235        1,666,642        1,949,164        1,963,096        

7,705,086       8,531,325        8,470,959        8,626,053        9,825,059        10,016,981      

-                 -                  -                   -                   58,912             57,837             
290,761          195,532           45,097             37,417             35,054             31,851             
65,419            94,433             109,596           127,225           96,902             353,381           

(1,709,418)      (2,048,154)       (1,962,235)       (1,666,642)       (1,949,164)       (1,963,096)       

(1,353,238)      (1,758,189)       (1,807,542)       (1,502,000)       (1,758,296)       (1,520,027)       

6,351,848$     6,773,136$      6,663,417$      7,124,053$      8,066,763$      8,496,954$      

1,065,130$     (1,506,577)$     998,344$         8,559,013$      1,139,417$      890,709$         
4,129,063       6,019,323        5,593,698        2,530,444        2,256,412        935,156           

4,091,458$     6,701,761$      10,628,821$    2,453,119$      3,395,829$      1,825,865$      
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

GENERAL FUND

Restricted
Cemetery -$                -$                -$                -$                
Capital Outlay -                  -                  -                  -                  

Unassigned -                  -                  -                  -                  
Reserved

Cemetery 100,605          105,849          110,093          115,644          
Noncurrent Interfunds -                  -                  252,073          71,514            

Unreserved
Designated 521,255          -                  -                  -                  
Undesignated 684,704          1,255,443       1,101,816       1,464,610       

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 1,306,564$     1,361,292$     1,463,982$     1,651,768$     

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Nonspendable Prepaid Items -$                -$                -$                -$                
Restricted

Maintenance of Roadways -                  -                  -                  -                  
Tourism -                  -                  -                  -                  
Capital Improvements -                  -                  -                  -                  
Economic Development -                  -                  -                  -                  
Specific Purposes -                  -                  -                  -                  
Public Safety -                  -                  -                  -                  

Unrestricted
Committed - Ambulance Replacement -                  -                  -                  -                  
Assigned - Ambulance Replacement -                  -                  -                  -                  
Assigned - Stormwater -                  -                  -                  -                  
Assigned - Railroad -                  -                  -                  -                  
Assigned - Capital Purposes -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unassigned -                  -                  -                  -                  

Reserved
Prepaid Items 87,227            100,117          111,814          115,357          
Encumbrances -                  -                  -                  3,873,358       
Maintenance of Roadways -                  -                  -                  -                  
Economic Development 24,693            -                  -                  -                  
Tourism -                  -                  -                  -                  
Stormwater -                  -                  -                  -                  
Railroad -                  -                  -                  -                  
Capital Improvements -                  -                  -                  -                  
Employee Retirement -                  -                  -                  -                  
Public Safety -                  -                  -                  -                  

Unreserved
Designated - Special Revenue Funds 3,239,962       3,201,982       3,821,132       3,261,871       
Designated - Capital Projects Funds 126,165          -                  494,844          -                  
Undesignated - Special Revenue Funds (23,084)           (62,284)           (113,853)         (237,854)         
Undesignated - Capital Projects Funds -                  (177,130)         (63,775)           (676,351)         

TOTAL ALL OTHER 

  GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 3,454,963$     3,062,685$     4,250,162$     6,336,381$     

*The City implemented GASB S-54 for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012.

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012* 2013 2014 2015

-$                -$               114,786$        150,081$        114,916$        138,314$          
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 68,477              
-                  -                 1,666,585       1,633,858       1,715,903       1,036,154         

150,587          150,587          -                 -                 -                 -                    
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    

-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    
1,553,850       1,658,810       -                 -                 -                 -                    

1,704,437$     1,809,397$     1,781,371$     1,783,939$     1,830,819$     1,242,945$       

-$                -$               231,445$        85,262$          212,505$        215,260$          

-                  -                 572,821          557,533          683,554          705,760            
-                  -                 80,970            68,898            269,541          272,159            
-                  -                 1,831,206       1,343,870       1,504,837       758,341            
-                  -                 49,480            -                 2,961              142,151            
-                  -                 1,099              -                 -                 -                    
-                  -                 -                 33,033            25,883            28,947              

-                  -                 139,702          -                 -                 -                    
-                  -                 521,931          368,127          478,307          478,635            
-                  -                 332,081          301,017          143,697          124,507            
-                  -                 231,580          -                 -                 -                    
-                  -                 45,430            42,433            37,470            37,217              
-                  -                 (761,279)         (1,528,752)      (1,074,194)      (641,744)           

174,436          160,533          -                 -                 -                 -                    
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    

318,896          231,058          -                 -                 -                 -                    
-                  1,285,461       -                 -                 -                 -                    

42,744            74,632            -                 -                 -                 -                    
471,570          303,906          -                 -                 -                 -                    
375,094          478,785          -                 -                 -                 -                    

1,957,497       1,572,045       -                 -                 -                 -                    
16,785            1,416              -                 -                 -                 -                    

-                  57,508            -                 -                 -                 -                    

-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    

662,414          394,871          -                 -                 -                 -                    
531,410          92,660            -                 -                 -                 -                    

4,550,846$     4,652,875$     3,276,466$     1,271,421$     2,284,561$     2,121,233$       
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2006 2007 2008 2009

REVENUES

Taxes 4,678,218$       4,967,133$       6,269,295$       6,456,562$       
Licenses and Permits 310,921            205,000            332,903            544,061            
Intergovernmental 1,644,897         642,306            90,731              2,937,116         
Charges for Services 692,160            656,493            607,761            620,360            
Fines and Forfeitures 174,638            161,840            133,919            163,509            
Investment Income 93,379              169,098            199,065            155,229            
Miscellaneous 2,345,301         1,028,493         553,671            939,856            

TOTAL REVENUES 9,939,514         7,830,363         8,187,345         11,816,693       

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 2,663,715         2,152,213         2,248,586         2,421,142         
Public Safety 3,049,461         2,979,996         3,247,958         3,359,306         
Public Works 1,081,333         1,501,670         1,487,518         1,809,495         
Public Service Enterprises 165,018            163,792            174,191            103,959            
Conservation and Development 322,894            391,072            360,976            317,624            

Capital Outlay 2,018,212         1,993,070         1,560,760         4,455,289         
Debt Service

Principal 20,000              85,000              -                    -                    
Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,900                1,450                65,047              125,000            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,323,533         9,268,263         9,145,036         12,591,815       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 615,981            (1,437,900)        (957,691)           (775,122)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 1,864,031         1,866,741         2,137,470         3,320,497         
Transfers (Out) (934,231)           (891,391)           (1,126,420)        (1,862,947)        
Bonds Issued -                    125,000            -                    -                    
Premium on Bonds Issued -                    -                       -                    -                    
Sale of Capital Assets -                    -                    1,236,808         1,607,414         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 929,800            1,100,350         2,247,858         3,064,964         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 1,545,781$       (337,550)$         1,290,167$       2,289,842$       

DEBT SERVICE AS A PERCENTAGE OF

  NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES 0.23% 1.64% 0.99% 0.00%

Note: The increase in the 2014 debt service as a percentrage of noncapital expenditures was due to the current refunding 
of the Tax Increment Financing Bonds in 2014.

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

5,902,149$       6,378,028$      5,653,479$     6,038,257$     6,817,791$     7,007,823$     
242,025            409,189           337,529          214,563          346,245          262,205          

1,648,868         313,884           4,324,922       5,771,389       1,399,886       1,963,953       
980,909            1,062,705        1,164,543       1,120,525       1,051,482       1,726,395       
136,744            126,109           118,596          140,596          132,548          99,198            
53,718              35,049             15,762            8,689              3,483              3,581              
91,144              299,288           792,640          110,898          201,432          151,974          

9,055,557         8,624,252        12,407,471     13,404,917     9,952,867       11,215,129     

1,844,546         1,978,377        1,878,005       1,975,333       2,099,082       1,978,273       
3,821,495         4,285,461        4,340,991       4,893,561       5,115,991       5,343,694       
1,676,185         1,890,401        1,976,169       2,208,093       1,815,695       1,998,301       

111,924            121,799           126,227          123,943          296,959          138,957          
373,495            2,005,648        463,174          507,463          371,996          530,128          

4,817,498         3,070,397        6,821,716       7,194,270       1,798,044       3,964,145       

-                    -                  -                  -                  3,000,000       90,000            
-                    58,800             167,859          174,148          212,008          89,480            

12,645,143       13,410,883      15,774,141     17,076,811     14,709,775     14,132,978     

(3,589,586)        (4,786,631)      (3,366,670)      (3,671,894)      (4,756,908)      (2,917,849)      

5,178,633         4,331,074        3,857,182       4,083,047       4,155,467       5,611,857       
(3,469,215)        (2,282,920)      (1,894,947)      (2,416,405)      (2,025,908)      (2,698,761)      

-                    2,940,000        -                  -                  2,955,000       -                  
-                    -                  -                  -                  66,933            -                  

5,637                5,466               -                  2,775              -                  -                  

1,715,055         4,993,620        1,962,235       1,669,417       5,151,492       2,913,096       

(1,874,531)$      206,989$         (1,404,435)$    (2,002,477)$    394,584$        (4,753)$           

0.63% 1.26% 1.34% 2.40% 23.95% 1.70%
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Last Ten Levy Years

 Total Estimated Estimated

 Total Taxable Direct Actual Actual

Levy Farm Residential Commercial Industrial State Local Assessed Tax Taxable Taxable

Year Property Property Property Property Railroad Railroad Value Rate Value Value

2005 694,656$    87,017,854$        31,386,694$       30,548,447$      7,717,127$       7,520$           157,372,298$      0.87606 472,164,110$       33.33%

2006 850,731      93,242,143          34,340,785         35,694,739        10,138,426       7,520             174,274,344        0.81755 522,875,320         33.33%

2007 962,767      101,750,437        37,317,891         39,506,811        12,666,694       7,520             192,212,120        0.82055 576,694,029         33.33%

2008 833,836      106,462,882        38,612,621         41,563,018        14,776,635       7,520             202,256,512        0.78730 606,830,219         33.33%

2009 2,230,164   104,635,888        38,614,776         47,980,162        15,112,210       7,520             208,580,720        0.83491 625,804,740         33.33%

2010 2,767,461   100,367,572        39,119,561         47,657,566        15,509,994       7,520             205,429,674        0.86035 616,350,657         33.33%

2011 3,046,220   96,694,673          38,846,206         64,981,630        15,597,849       7,520             219,174,098        0.87663 657,588,053         33.33%

2012 3,073,447   91,492,076          40,876,648         67,372,730        15,949,007       7,520             218,771,428        0.94226 656,379,922         33.33%

2013 3,114,773   84,613,120          42,499,156         78,233,664        16,786,145       7,520             225,254,378        1.00483 675,830,717         33.33%

2014 3,131,074   80,191,232          43,456,382         78,870,652        16,761,683       7,520             222,418,543        1.05366 667,322,361         33.33%

Note: Property in the City is reassessed each year.  Property is assessed at 33% of actual value.

Data Source

Office of the County Treasurer
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Levy Year 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

DIRECT CITY RATE

City of Rochelle 0.63149  0.62280  0.60496  0.64129  0.67901  0.68140  0.70545  0.74480  0.67390  0.71125  
City of Rochelle Pension 0.24457  0.19475  0.21559  0.14601  0.15590  0.17895  0.17118  0.19750  0.33090  0.34241  

Total Direct City Rate 0.87606  0.81755  0.82055  0.78730  0.83491  0.86035  0.87663  0.94230  1.00480  1.05366  

OVERLAPPING RATES

Ogle County 0.58583  0.53990  0.54752  0.55172  0.55352  0.55378  0.54556  0.55358  0.55690  0.56104  
Ogle County Mental Health 0.06415  0.05815  0.05531  0.05160  0.05324  0.05303  0.05301  0.05321  0.05377  0.05561  
Ogle County Extension 0.01076  0.00975  -          0.01001  0.00989  0.00985  0.00982  0.00985  0.00929  0.00955  
Ogle County Veterans Assistance 0.00383  0.00554  0.00518  0.00500  0.00445  0.00631  0.00628  0.00631  0.00498  0.00512  
Ogle County Senior Services 0.01553  0.01439  -          0.01488  0.01493  0.01507  0.01473  0.01478  0.01407  0.01447  
Ogle County Pension 0.09288  0.09158  0.09328  0.09339  0.09661  0.09623  0.09588  0.09920  0.12282  0.12931  
Rochelle High School 212 2.55351  2.53929  2.52167  2.48689  2.50209  2.49890  2.46049  2.53074  2.54466  2.49790  
Rochelle High School 212 Pension 0.04082  0.06002  0.06076  0.04550  0.05335  0.04072  0.04900  0.05085  0.04555  0.04618  
Rochelle Grade School 231 3.09979  3.06467  3.01198  2.92436  2.96004  3.00536  3.00860  3.01011  3.00422  3.05081  
Rochelle Grade School 231 Pension 0.02309  0.04489  0.04706  0.05021  0.07090  0.04611  0.06052  0.06343  0.06671  0.07571  
Kishwaukee College 523 0.52796  0.54180  0.54816  0.54521  0.56208  0.55874  0.57423  0.64306  0.72368  0.71134  
Flagg Rochelle Library 0.23420  0.22984  0.19719  0.16893  0.16574  0.16934  0.16809  0.17032  0.17025  0.17934  
Flagg Rochelle Library Pension 0.01151  0.01289  0.01187  0.00939  0.01050  0.01145  0.01131  0.00977  0.00993  0.01231  
Flagg Rochelle Parks 0.32500  0.30388  0.30698  0.68912  0.69766  0.69445  0.54898  0.56849  0.59249  0.60141  
Flagg Rochelle Park Pension 0.00923  0.00905  0.00875  0.00893  0.00906  0.02145  0.01620  0.01781  0.01691  0.02084  
Flagg Road 0.29800  0.29554  0.29046  0.29100  0.29684  0.30609  0.31393  0.32745  0.33521  0.35007  
Flagg Township 0.17925  0.15506  0.14669  0.14734  0.13975  0.14081  0.14863  0.15385  0.15735  0.16995  
Flagg Township Pension 0.00803  0.01000  0.01008  0.01010  0.02204  0.01930  0.02016  0.02344  0.02415  0.02778  

Data Source

Office of the County Clerk

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

Last Ten Levy Years
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

PRIOR YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
 

Percentage Percentage

of Total of Total

City City

Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable

Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Taxpayer Type of Business Value Rank Valuation Value Rank Valuation

Americold Acquisition LLC Distribution & Warehouse 12,829,974$    1 5.77%

Prologis Land LLC Distribution & Warehouse 10,023,173      2 4.51% 5,912,056$           1 3.39%

Nippon Sharyo Manufacturing 8,994,924        3 4.04%

Sara Lee Corporation Distribution Center 8,749,330        4 3.93% 2,548,535             6 1.46%

Illinois River Energy LLC Ethanol Plant 7,555,493        5 3.40%

IndCor Properties Land Development 5,846,120        6 2.63%

Total Logistic Control LLC Cold Storage 4,249,395        7 1.91% 3,009,693             4 1.73%

Rochelle Development LLC Land Development 3,642,882        8 1.64% 3,500,524             3 2.01%
 

Northern Trust Data Center 3,043,250        9 1.37%

Fund 601 LLC Commercial Development 2379189 10 1.07%

Erie Foods International Distribution 1,893,235             8 1.09%

DP Industrial, LLC Distribution Center 3,572,786             2 2.05%
 

Rochelle Foods, Inc (Hormel) Meat Packing Plant 2,666,562             5 1.53%
 

Americold Real Estate LP Distribution & Watrehouse 2,400,760             7 1.38%
 

Rochelle Travel Plaza Truck Stop 1,628,513             9 0.93%
 

Rochelle Hotel, LLC Hotel 1,575,432             10 0.90%

TOTAL 67,313,730$    30.27% 28,708,096$         16.47%

*Information for the current year is not available, therefore, information is presented for the prior year.

Data Source

Office of the County Treasurer

2014 2006
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Last Ten Levy Years

Collections

 in Subsequent

  Years

Levy   Percentage  Percentage

Year Tax Levied Amount of Levy Amount Amount of Levy

2005 1,378,675$       1,338,294$     97.07% -$                 1,338,294$     97.07%

2006 1,424,780 1,351,531       94.86% -                   1,351,531       94.86%

2007 1,577,200 1,514,053 96.00% -                   1,514,053       96.00%

2008 1,593,367 1,548,945 97.21% -                   1,548,945       97.21%

2009 1,741,490 1,673,492 96.10% -                   1,673,492       96.10%

2010 1,736,927 1,675,106 96.44% -                   1,675,106       96.44%

2011 1,921,386 1,796,512 93.50% -                   1,796,512       93.50%

2012 2,017,884 1,919,824 95.14% -                   1,919,824       95.14%

2013 2,167,126 2,062,815 95.19% -                   2,062,815       95.19%

*2014 2,227,811 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A - Information not available

* 2014 property taxes will not all be received until the end of fiscal year 2016.

Data Source

Office of the Ogle County Treasurer

Collected within the

Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to Date
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General Percentage of Debt

Fiscal General General Obligation General IEPA Total Actual Taxable Outstanding as

Year Obligation Obligation Promissory Revenue Debt Obligation Revolving Primary Value (1) of Per a Percentage of

Ended Bonds TIF Bonds Note Bonds Certificates Bonds Loans Government Property Capita (2) Personal Income

2006 20,000$         -$                    -$                  19,500,000$   -$                 -$               2,384,692$      21,904,692$      12.57% 2,222.92         9.69%
2007 -                -                      190,047            21,315,000     -                   -                 2,729,852        24,234,899        12.61% 2,457.65         10.71%
2008 -                -                      125,000            20,065,000     -                   -                 2,624,391        22,814,391        11.28% 2,311.49         10.07%
2009 -                -                      -                        18,875,000     5,000,000        -                 2,399,788        26,274,788        12.60% 2,665.33         11.62%
2010 -                -                      -                    17,380,000     4,835,000        750,000          2,206,107        25,171,107        12.25% 2,631.31         12.51%
2011 -                -                      -                    15,885,000     4,665,000        735,000          1,969,163        23,254,163        10.61% 2,422.56         11.52%
2012 -                2,940,000           -                    14,330,000     4,490,000        705,000          1,738,116        24,203,116        11.06% 2,538.88         12.07%
2013 -                2,940,000           -                    13,165,000     4,305,000        675,000          1,500,446        22,585,446        10.03% 2,359.04         11.21%
2014 -                2,895,000           -                    11,950,000     4,115,000        645,000          1,255,964        20,860,964        9.26% 2,178.92         9.50%
2015 -                2,805,000           -                    16,370,000     3,915,000        615,000          1,004,474        24,709,474        11.11% 2,590.36         10.93%

Note:  Details of the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements.

(1) Assessed value and actual value of taxable property 

(2) See the schedule of Demographic and Economic Information for personal income and population data.

Data Source

City Records

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Business-Type Activities

Governmental Activities
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Percentage of

Less: Amounts Estimated

Available Actual Taxable

Fiscal Governmental Business-Type In Debt Value of Per

Year Activities Activities Service Fund Total Property* Capita

2006 -$                -$                        -$              -$               0.00% -$                
2007 -                  -                          -                -                 0.00% -                  
2008 -                  5,000,000               -                5,000,000      2.40% 507.20             
2009 -                  5,585,000               -                5,585,000      2.72% 583.84             
2010 -                  5,400,000               -                5,400,000      2.46% 562.56             
2011 2,940,000        5,195,000               -                8,135,000      3.72% 853.35             
2012 2,940,000        4,980,000               -                7,920,000      3.52% 827.24             
2013 2,895,000        4,760,000               -                7,655,000      3.40% 799.56             
2014 2,895,000        4,760,000               -                7,655,000      3.40% 799.56             
2015 2,805,000        4,530,000               -                7,335,000      3.30% 768.95             

*  See the Schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property on
    page 131 for property value data.

Note: Details of the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Data Source

City Records

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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SCHEDULE OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

April 30, 2015

ASSESSED VALUATION - 2014 TAX YEAR 222,418,543$      

Legal debt limit - 8.625% of assessed valuation 19,183,599$        

Amount of debt applicable to debt limit 4,530,000            

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 14,653,599$        

Data Source

City records

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS
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CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

Levy Year 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Legal debt limit 15,031,162$ 16,578,295$ 17,444,624$ 17,990,087$ 17,718,309$ 18,903,766$ 18,869,036$ 19,428,190$ 19,428,190$ 19,183,599$ 

Total net debt
 applicable to limit -                -                5,000,000     5,585,000     5,400,000     5,195,000     4,980,000     4,760,000     4,760,000     4,530,000     

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 15,031,162$ 16,578,295$ 12,444,624$ 12,405,087$ 12,318,309$ 13,708,766$ 13,889,036$ 14,668,190$ 14,668,190$ 14,653,599$ 

TOTAL NET DEBT APPLICABLE

  TO THE LIMIT AS A 

  PERCENTAGE OF DEBT LIMIT 0.00% 0.00% 28.66% 31.04% 30.48% 27.48% 26.39% 24.50% 24.50% 23.61%

Data Source

City records

Last Ten Levy Years
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Per

Capita

Fiscal Personal Personal Median School Unemployment

Year Population Income Income Age Enrollment Rate

2006 9,854          226,119,738$        22,947$      N/A 2,483          7.0%
2007 9,861          226,280,367          22,947        N/A 2,928          6.6%
2008 9,870          226,486,890          22,947        35.0            2,858          11.0%
2009 9,858          226,211,526          22,947        35.0            2,735          16.8%
2010 9,566          201,249,508          21,038        35.0            2,654          18.5%
2011 9,599          201,943,762          21,038        35.0            2,540          16.7%
2012 9,533          200,555,254          21,038        35.0            2,529          15.0%
2013 9,574          201,417,812          21,038        36.0            2,480          12.9%
2014 9,574          219,694,578          22,947        36.0            2,415          7.3%
2015 9,539          226,045,683          23,697        36.6            2,027          5.4%

 
N/A - Information not available

Unemployment rate is the twelve month average. 

Data Sources

City Records
US Census Bureau
Office of the County Clerk
IL Board of Education

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Number % of Number % of

of Total City of Total City

Employer Employees Rank Population Employees Rank Population

Rochelle Foods 760 1 7.94% 760 1 7.71%
Nippon Sharyo 397 2 4.15%
Rochelle Community Hospital 261 3 2.73% 168 4 1.70%
Americold 232 4 2.42% 100 8 1.01%
Elementary School District #231 230 5 2.40%
Hillshire Brands 215 6 2.25%
Silgan Containers 200 7 2.09%
Central Refrigeration 191 8 1.99%
High Schol District  #212 155 9 1.62% 152 5 1.54%
DelMonte 140 10 1.46% 140 6 1.42%
Eaton Corporation 200 2 2.03%
J.W. Peters 200 2 2.03%
City of Rochelle 116 7 1.18%
Erie Foods 65 9 0.66%

TOTAL 2,781         29.05% 1,141       19.28%

Data Source

Economic Development

2006

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2015
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Function/Program 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

GENERAL FUND

Mayor and City Council 7             7             7             7             7             7             7             7             7             7               
City Manager 2             2             2             2             2             2             2             2             2             2               
Municipal Building 1             1             1             1             2             1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.0
City Clerk 2             2             2             2             2             2             2             2             2             1               
Cemetery 2             1             2             2             2             1             1             1             1             1               
Community Development 4             4             3             5             5             4             4             4             3             4               
Economic Development 2             2             2             2             2             3             3             3             3             2               
Engineering 3             4             2             2             2             2             2             2             2             2               
Fire 10           13           13           13           13           13           13           13           12           13             
Police 20           21           18           19           19           18           20           20           20           21             
Street 9             9             9             9             9             10           10           10           10           10             

ENTERPRISE FUND

Airport -          -          -          1             2             1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5
Utilities - Technology Center -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1             1             2               
Utilities - Communications/
  Network Administration 7             7             6             7             7             6             6             5             6             3               
Utilities - Electric 33           31           28           28           30           31           31           31           31           28             
Utilities - Water 4             4             4             4             4             4             4             4             4             5               
Utilities - Water Reclamation 8             8             8             8             8             9             9             8             8             8               

INTERNAL FUND

Administrative Services 5             4             4             5             5             6             6             6             6             6               

Data Source

City Budget File

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Function/Program 2005 2006 2007 2008

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

New Construction Single Family Permits 16                  9                    15                  1                    
Number of Permits Issued N/A N/A 462                456                
Building and Engineering Inspections N/A N/A 1,386             1,368             

POLICE

DUI Arrests 49                  55                  73                  58                  
Criminal Arrests 786                712                638                569                
Accidents 502                443                463                402                
Ordinance Enforcement 62                  70                  95                  157                
Total Tickets 1,741             1,814             1,370             1,772             
Total Calls 11,693           11,626           10,611           10,677           

FIRE

Number of Fire Calls Answered 574                511                523                473                
Number of EMS Calls Answered 1,616             1,470             1,574             1,529             

PUBLIC WORKS

Trees Planted 15                  23                  14                  15                  
Trees Removed 15                  23                  20                  36                  
Street Sweeping (Tons) 90                  297                352                751                
Street Sweeping (Hours) 1,200             1,200             1,200             1,200             
Snow Removal (Hours) 657                1,917             2,199             1,962             
Catch Basins/Inlets Cleaned 600                800                600                500                
Sidewalk Replacement (Square Feet) 21,208           31,414           31,414           38,138           

WATER AND SEWER

Water MGD Pumped (millions/gallons) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Water MGD Billed (millions/gallons) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sewer MGD Treated (millions/gallons) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Water Meter Installations (New) 56                  35                  30                  17                  
Water Meter Exchanges 291                192                219                159                
Hydrants Flushed 600                620                620                620                

ELECTRIC

Pole Replacements N/A N/A N/A N/A
Electric Meter Installations N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A - Not Available

* Increase to total calls are due to officer initiated business checks.

Data Source

 City Records

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

OPERATING INDICATORS 

Last Ten Calendar Years
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

-                 11                  -                 -                 -                 3                    
440                483                454                467                364                393                

1,320             1,449             1,362             1,401             1,092             1,179             

64                  61                  79                  55                  55                  38                  
583                449                434                434                310                321                
364                332                314                333                374                437                
57                  55                  37                  25                  21                  29                  

1,698             1,332             1,376             1,373             1,244             846                
9,735             10,925           10,990           *15,515    *22,371 6,023             

560                279                241                235                276                208                
1,589             1,476             1,554             1,649             1,741             1,749             

9                    12                  12                  15                  24                  109                
21                  25                  27                  32                  47                  122                

512                799                494                323                340                359                
1,200             1,200             1,200             1,200             1,200             1,200             
1,312             1,755             739                1,217             1,929             1,764             
1,200             1,200             600                800                1,200             500                

57,220           49,279           49,009           50,816           47,996           47,500           

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2.95               
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2.57               
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2.36               

16                  9                    11                  7                    17                  6
248                173                199                260                290                176
630                630                640                640                640                285

N/A N/A N/A N/A 44                  27                  
N/A N/A N/A N/A 532                1,461             
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Function/Program 2006 2007 2008 2009

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

General Government Buildings N/A N/A N/A N/A

PUBLIC SAFETY

Police
Number of Squad Cars N/A N/A N/A N/A

Fire 
Number of Vehicles 9            9            9            9            

PUBLIC WORKS

Number of Vehicles and Equipment N/A N/A N/A N/A
Streets (Lane Miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Alleys (Miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Bridges and Structures N/A N/A N/A N/A

WATER AND SEWER

Number of Vehicles and Equipment N/A N/A N/A N/A
Water Mains (Miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Water Towers N/A N/A N/A N/A
Wells and Wellhouses N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sanitary Sewers (Miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Lift Stations N/A N/A N/A N/A
Number of Manholes N/A N/A N/A N/A
Number of Fire Hydrants N/A N/A N/A N/A

ELECTRIC

Number of Vehicles N/A N/A N/A N/A
Overhead Line (Miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Underground Line (Miles N/A N/A N/A N/A

COMMUNICATIONS

Fiber (Miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A - Information not available

Data Source

 City Records

CITY OF ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS

CAPITAL ASSETS STATISTICS BY FUNCTION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

48 48 49 46 48 48

 
15 15          14          14          17          17         

10          11          12          12          12          12         

25 25          23          23          24          24         
160 160        160        160        160        160       
7 7            7            7            7            7           
20 20          20          20          20          20         

14 14          14          14          15          15         
63 63          63          63          63          63         
4 4            4            4            4            5           
4 4            4            4            4            5           
74 74          74          74          74          74         
9 9            11          11          12          12         

294 294        294        294        294        294       
707 707        707        707        707        707       

16 16          18          19          19          19         
150 150        150        150        150        150       
58 58          58          58          58          58         

35 35 35 45 45 45
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